
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2021 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

C. Review andAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemsareconsideredroutineandnon-controversial.  However, acouncilmembermayrequestthatan
itemberemovedfromtheConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsby
council, thosecanbeanswerednow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil WorkSession Minutes ofSeptember 13, 2021 Minutes

B. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofSeptember 13, 2021 Minutes

C. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

D. Approve Election JudgeCompensation Rates CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Resolution 21-108

3.     MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Onceyouarerecognized, pleaseidentifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlast
nameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimityourcommentstothreeminutes.  Allcommentswillbe
respectful. Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter, butthemayororcouncilcouldrequestthatstaffplacethismatterona
futureagenda. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)   

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

6. PARKS



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

7. PLANNING

A. ReportbyCommissioner Maddyon09-07-21Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

B. UrbanFarmAnimal Ordinance Amendments Planning Director Memo
Ordinance 582

Resolution 21-109

C. Variance tosideandrearyardsetbacks Planning Technician Memo
Applicant: WayneHartmann Resolution 21-110
Location: 27460MapleRidge Lane

D. FenceC.U.P. Planning Technician Memo
Applicant: AlecWalsh Resolution 21-111
Location: 5660Minnetonka Drive

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Approve AFSCME contract withPW CityAdministrator Memo
Resolution 21-112

B. UtilityRatesReview Finance Director Memo
Ordinance 583

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

B. MayorandCityCouncil

11. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2021 6:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat6:01P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present:  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Siakel, Callies, andGorham; CityAdministrator
Lerud

Absent: Councilmember Johnson

B. Review and Adopt Agenda

Gorham moved, Siakel seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. Motion passed 4/0.   

2. SOUTH LAKE MINNETONKA PD JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

CityAdministrator Lerudgaveabriefoverview oftheSouth LakeMinnetonka Police Department
SLMPD) JointPowers Agreement (JPA), notingonJune14, 2021, theCityCouncil reviewed and

gavetentative approval toproposed changes.  TheSLMPD Coordinating Committee decided to
bringtheremaining issuesbacktothecitycouncils ofeachcitytogetfeedback anddirection on
those items.  Heexplained theremaining itemsrelate tothebudgetandfunding formula.  He
asked theCityCouncil toprovide somedirection ontheremaining issues.    

TheCouncil discussed themain issueswithin theJointPowers Agreement (JPA). MayorLabadie
stated inSection 7Bitstatesexhibit1isattached buttheexhibits attached totheircopiesare
referred tobyletter. CityAdministrator Lerudstatedexhibit1isactually exhibitAintheCouncil
packet; henoted thatwillbe corrected inthefinalrevision. Councilmember Gorham stated in
Section9, subdivision 1itindicates thereare “following conditions” andnotes therearenone
listed. CityAdministrator Lerudresponded statingthatSubdivision 2under thatsection will listthe
conditions, noting theconditions arepartofwhatneeds tobedecided onbytheCityCouncil.  
Councilmember Siakelnotedherfrustration regarding voting rightsnotequating topercentage of
contributions butstated theissuedoesnotneedtobeincluded intheagreement.   

Therewasconsensus oftheCouncil tohaveCityAdministrator Lerudaddthedefinition
ofICRintothedefinitions section andprovide Council withmoredocumentation relating
tothearrests notedandcontinue discussion onthisitematalaterdate.  

3. ADJOURN

Gorham moved, Callies seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting of
September 13, 2021 at6:52P.M.  Motion passed 4/0.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
September 13, 2021
Page 2of2

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2021 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present:  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Siakel, Callies, andGorham; CityAttorney
Keane; CityAdministrator Lerud; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone; Planning
Technician Notermann; Finance Director Rigdon; Director ofPublicWorksBrown;  
and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: Councilmember Johnson.  

B. Review Agenda

Gorham moved, Callies seconded, approving theagenda aspresented.   

Roll Call Vote:  Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Callies moved, Gorham seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofAugust 23, 2021

B. Approval of theVerified Claims List

C. Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-099, “AResolution Approving theProposed
2022 Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission Budget.”   

D. Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-090, “AResolution Approving Cooperative
Construction Agreement with City ofChanhassen for the2021 Mill & Overlay
Project, City Project 20-08.”  

E. Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-100, “AResolution Selection oftheTruth-In- 
Taxation Public Meeting Date.”  

F. Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-101, “AResolution Approving an Audit
Engagement Letter with theFirm Abdo Eick and Meyers LLP toProvide
Financial Audit Services tothe City.”  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 13, 2021
Page 2of5

G. Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-102, “AResolution Approving Change
Orders 1and2and Accepting Easement Agreements for the Glen Road,  
Amlee Road, and Manitou Lane & Utility Improvements, City Project 18-08.”  

H. Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-103, “AResolution Accepting Improvements
and Authorizing Final Payment for the2020 Catch Basin and Culvert Repair
Project, City Project 20-09.”  

Roll Call Vote:  Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

MaryRotunno, 5525Howard’sPointRoad, thanked MayorLabadie, theCityCouncil andthe
SouthLakePolicedepartment fortheirservice totheCity.  Shereadaletter fromagroupof
residents, many inattendance, intotherecordofappreciation foralloftheaccomplishments and
hardworkoftheCouncil andtheothergroups serving theresidents.    

TheCityCouncil thanked Rotunno forthewordsofsupport andappreciation.     

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Curt Mackey, Fire Chief, Excelsior Fire District

FireChiefMackey, Excelsior FireDistrict, provided anupdateonthe2022EFDBudget forthe
council andanswered questions fromthecouncil.   TheEFDOpenHouse isscheduled for
October 7thfrom5:30PMto7:30PM.    

Councilmember Callies statedsheappreciates FireChiefMackey’scomments andthefact that
theyarepreserving mental health.  

Councilmember Siakelaskedwhatthecurrent staffing numbers looklike. FireChiefMackey
stated theyhavebeenstaying flatasaresultofpeople retiringasnewhiresstart. Hestated they
havebeen luckytohavehadsuchquality candidates.  

MayorLabadie thanked FireChiefMackey forthehardworkonthebudget.  

Gorham moved, Siakel seconded, Approving theEFD 2022 Budget.   

All infavor, motion passed.  

B. Representative Kelly Morrison

Representative Morrison provided aLegislative updateandasummary ofthefinalbudget
agreement workbeingdoneonthe $52billionbudget fortheCouncil.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 13, 2021
Page 3of5

AlanYelseyof26335 PeachCircle, thanked theCityCouncil foroffering theZoomfeature for
joining themeeting remotely andposedaquestion forRep. Morrison regarding workingacross
theaisles inherwork.  

6. PARKS

A. Approve Quotes for Silverwood Park Improvements, City Project 21-05

CityEngineer Budde descried theimprovements totheSilverwood Parkplayground equipment
inaddition tositeimprovements.  Hestatedstaff requested fourquotesbutonlyonequotewas
received.  Hepresented thequote fromParkstone Contracting LLCintheamountof $107,540,  
which isover theengineer’sestimate of $63,000by $45,000.  

CityEngineer Buddestatedstaff recommends approval oftheaward intheamountof $15,400to
thelowquote, Parkstone Contracting, LLC, andrebidding theremaining workthiswinter.  

Councilmember Gorham askedwhyequipment wasrequested onsuchashortnotice. City
Engineer Buddestated itwasduetodelays intheproject ledbyhimmainly.   

Councilmember Siakelaskedifthereisareason thiscannotbedonenextyear. CityEngineer
Buddestated thepurchase agreement hasalreadybeenapproved bytheCityCouncilandnoted
theplayground willbefunctional sooner thiswaysokidswillbeabletouseitinthespringofnext
year. Hestated theywillonlyneedtoshutdowntheplayground atsomepointduring thesummer
ofnextyear tofinishuptheworkonit.    

Gorham moved, Callies seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-104, “AResolution
Awarding Contract for theSilverwood Park Improvements Project, City Project 21-05.”  

All infavor, motion passed.  

7. PLANNING

A. Approve Extension forCode Compliance at6185 Cardinal Drive

Planning Technician Notermann stated inMay, theCityreceived acompliant regarding alarge
accumulation ofjunkanddiscarded material ontherearyardof6185Cardinal Drive.  She
provided anoverview ofstaff’sinspection oftheproperty inJune, enforcement action takenin
August, andrecommendation foranextension ofCodecompliance astheproperty owners are
actively working tocleanuptheproperty andhavemadesignificant progress. Shenotedon

thSeptember 8 therewasacheckattheproperty andsawsignificant progress ontheproperty.  

Callies moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-105, “AResolution
Approving aRequest forExtension toaCorrect Code Violation forProperty Located at
6185 Cardinal Drive.”  

All infavor, motion passed.  

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Designate NoParking onGlen Road, Amlee Road and Manitou Lane



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 13, 2021
Page 4of5

CityEngineer Budde provided anoverview ofthefinalplansandspecifications fortheGlenRoad,  
AmleeRoad, Manitou Laneproject thatincludes narrower streets thantheCitystandard.  He
explained thenarrower streetswillnotallowforparking onbothsidesoftheroadway, therefore
theinbound lanewillbesignedasnoparking alongwiththecul-de-sacs.   

Siakel moved, Callies seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-106, “AResolution to
Prohibit Parking onInbound Side ofGlen Road, Amlee Road, and Manitou Lane; City
Project 18-08.”   

All infavor, motion passed.  

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Approve 2022 Preliminary Budget and Levy

Finance Director Rigdon provided apresentation reviewing the2022preliminary budgetandlevy.  

MayorLabadiethanked Finance Director Rigdonforhiswell-prepared report andnotedasalways,  
sheappreciates theuseofcolorsandgraphs.   

Councilmember Gorham asked whattheresultwouldbeiftheychoose todecrease thelevy.  
Finance Director Rigdon stated theeasiest waytoputitintothesystem inthatcasewouldbeto
putitinthecapital levy.   

Councilmember Gorham statedtheyhavealready exceeded thebudgetandaskedhowthey
handle thatgoing forward. Finance Director Rigdon stated theCityusesconservative budgeting
andnotedtheydohaveareserve fundinthebudget ifneeded foranysignificant event.   

Siakel moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-107, “AResolution
Adopting thePreliminary 2022 General Fund Operating Budget and Property Tax Levy.”   

All infavor, motion passed.  

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

1. Project Update forStrawberry Lane Street Reconstruction

CityEngineer Buddeprovided anupdateontheStrawberry LaneStreetReconstruction andTrail
project explaining that itisrecommended theynowshift theproposed construction tosummerof
2023insteadof2022.  Hestated theprocess would likely includeanadditional publicmeeting for
theresidents yetthisyear.   

2. Other

CityEngineer Budde provided anupdateoncurrentCityprojects which includes wrapping up
Glen, Amlee, Manitou project inthenext1-2weeks’ time.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 13, 2021
Page 5of5

CityAttorney Keaneexplained that theaccesstoTimberLanewhichwasfiled inDistrictCourt
willgototrialonDecember 9, 2022.  HestatedTheLeagueofMNCitieswillbedefending
Shorewood inthecase.     

CityAdministrator LerudstatedtheCity’sShredEventwillbeheldonSaturday, October 23, 2021
from9AMtoNoonatCityHall.  

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Callies stated thattheRadisson Roadprojectwentwellandthatthecontractor
didagood jobandquickly cleaned upthearea. Shenotedithasbeenbrought upafewtimes
thatthepublichasahardtimecommunicating orjustdon’tknowhowtowiththeCityCouncil so
shesuggests thattheyadda “HowtoCommunicate withtheCityCouncil” article inthenext
newsletter andonthewebsite. Shealsoexplained thattheStrawberry Laneproject timeline isa
policy issueandtherefore shouldbeaCouncil decision, yetitwasalready communicated inthe
contacts blastasdelayed andpresented asastaffreport. StaffandCouncil discussed theprocess
andtheproject insomedetail, andagreed withtherecommendation toputitonafutureagenda,  
alongwithZoominteractive meetings, whichshenotedisalsoapolicy issueandshouldcome
backtotheCityCouncil forreview. Sheconfirmed withCityAdministrator Lerud thatthelast
attorney interview willbeheldataworksession onSeptember 27.  

MayorLabadie explained shetouredthenewMinnetonka School District building thatwillhouse
theSALEprogram which teaches independent lifeskills. Shestatedshehashostedhersecond
CoffeewiththeMayoratPillarsofShorewood Landings withSheriffHutchinson ofHennepin
County. Shestated sheattended themovie inthepark, whichhadagreat turnout andthanked
staff, especially TwilaGroutandJulieMoore fortheirworkontheevent. Shenoted tomorrow is
theschooldistrict meeting forthelocalmayors, andskiclubregistration istomorrow at8AM.  

11. ADJOURN

Gorham moved, Callies seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting of
September 13, 2021, at8:51P.M.    

All infavor, motion passed.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2C

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood CouncilMeeting Item

Title / Subject: VerifiedClaims

MeetingDate:   September 27, 2021
Preparedby: MichelleNguyen, SeniorAccountant

GregLerud, CityAdministrator
JoeRigdon, FinanceDirector

Attachments: Claimslists

PolicyConsideration:  
Shouldtheattached claimsagainst theCityofShorewood bepaid?  

Background:  
Claimsforcouncilauthorization.  

67031-670476 & ACH 1,813,180.38
TotalClaims $ 1,813,180.38

Wehavealsoincludedapayrollsummary forthepayrollperiodendingSeptember 13, 2021.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  
Theseexpenditures arereasonable andnecessary toprovideservicestoourresidentsandfundsare
budgetedandavailable forthesepurposes.  

Options:  
TheCityCouncilmayacceptthestaffrecommendation topaytheseclaimsormayrejectany
expenditure itdeemsnotinthebestinterestofthecity.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  
Staffrecommends approvaloftheclaimslistaspresented.  

NextStepsandTimelines:  
Checkswillbedistributed following approval.  



0.-'1#23'!. 

1?0& 1

@%.AB" CCCCDECFEGCGD# H#$2HCFHDIHGCGD

4567#89#:;82<=88, 

9 J,#DCD) 1 !%(#901K

DCDHCCHDCDCHCCCC# CECC# LFMGNGEOP4Q:;# QJ,#5JR<:6S<J6: 

DCDHDIHPDCDHCCCC# DIMCFDEGN# CECC9 H65S<#2<) Q2

DCDHDIHPDCIHCCCC# LNTETC# CECC$ Q26H65S< 

DCDHDIHPDGDHCCCC# DMCIGENO# CECC$< 2Q#48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDHDIHPDGGHCCCC# DMCPGEDL# CECC954Q# 48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDHDIHPDIDHCCCC# GMCOOENP# CECC< S$+87<<#5J: 2QJ4<#H#4567

DCDHDIHPDODHCCCC# LLEID# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<J:Q658J

DCDHDOHPDCDHCCCC# OMPOLECG# CECC9 H65S<#2<) Q2

DCDHDOHPDGDHCCCC# PCFEGD# CECC$< 2Q#48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDHDOHPDGGHCCCC# PDTEDG# CECC954Q# 48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDHDOHPDIDHCCCC# LCNEPN# CECC< S$+87<<#5J: 2QJ4<#H#4567

DCDHDOHPDODHCCCC# DFEDL# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<J:Q658J

DCDHDTHPDCDHCCCC# NMFTTECT# CECC9 H65S<#2<) Q2

DCDHDTHPDGDHCCCC# OFFEDG# CECC$< 2Q#48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDHDTHPDGGHCCCC# OTDEPP# CECC954Q# 48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDHDTHPDIDHCCCC# DMCDPETL# CECC< S$+87<<#5J: 2QJ4<#H#4567

DCDHDTHPDODHCCCC# IPEGT# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<J:Q658J

DCDHGPHPDCDHCCCC# IMODCEIF# CECC9 H65S<#2<) Q2

DCDHGPHPDGDHCCCC# GLIEGN# CECC$< 2Q#48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDHGPHPDGGHCCCC# GLLENP# CECC954Q# 48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDHGPHPDIDHCCCC# LNDEFI# CECC< S$+87<<#5J: 2QJ4<#H#4567

DCDHGPHPDODHCCCC# DNECL# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<J:Q658J

DCDHIGHPDCDHCCCC# DOMIGLEPO# CECC9 H65S<#2<) Q2

DCDHIGHPDCGHCCCC# FTELD# CECC8R<265S< 

DCDHIGHPDGDHCCCC# DMDOLEFC# CECC$< 2Q#48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDHIGHPDGGHCCCC# DMDCCELL# CECC954Q# 48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDHIGHPDIDHCCCC# GMNCTEFT# CECC< S$+87<<#5J: 2QJ4<#H#4567

DCDHIGHPDODHCCCC# LTNEPP# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<J:Q658J

DCDHIIHPDCDHCCCC# OCTEPG# CECC9 H65S<#2<) Q2

DCDHIIHPDGDHCCCC# ITEDP# CECC$< 2Q#48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDHIIHPDGGHCCCC# PLECT# CECC954Q# 48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDHIIHPDIDHCCCC# GTCETO# CECC< S$+87<<#5J: 2QJ4<#H#4567

DCDHIIHPDODHCCCC# GPEIT# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<J:Q658J

DCDHOGHPDCDHCCCC# IMPIDEFO# CECC9 H65S<#2<) Q2

2#H#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCF*DI*GCGD#H#DG"DF#$SW$%? # D



DCDHOGHPDCIHCCCC# INLECC# CECC$ Q26H65S< 

DCDHOGHPDGDHCCCC# GONEIN# CECC$< 2Q#48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDHOGHPDGGHCCCC# GFGEPD# CECC954Q# 48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDHOGHPDIDHCCCC# TGOEIP# CECC< S$+87<<#5J: 2QJ4<#H#4567

DCDHOGHPDODHCCCC# GCPEPC# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<J:Q658J

DCDHOIHPDCDHCCCC# DMNNPEPP# CECC9 H65S<#2<) Q2

DCDHOIHPDGDHCCCC# DIIECT# CECC$< 2Q#48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDHOIHPDGGHCCCC# DGNEOG# CECC954Q# 48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDHOIHPDIDHCCCC# DLELD# CECC< S$+87<<#5J: 2QJ4<#H#4567

DCDHOIHPDODHCCCC# IGEII# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<J:Q658J

6789:9;<=$ 6789:9;<= 01%*$2 #345

9 J,#GCD: B'! X''K#4'>>E#Y#<Z1.#41. ! 

GCDHCCHDCDCHCCCC# CECC# GMONDETF4Q:;# QJ,#5JR<:6S<J6: 

GCDHCCHPDCDHCCCC# DMTNIEIG# CECC9 H65S<#2<) Q2

GCDHCCHPDCIHCCCC# GFPECC# CECC$ Q26H65S< 

GCDHCCHPDGDHCCCC# DLGEOO# CECC$< 2Q#48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

GCDHCCHPDGGHCCCC# DLGEFT# CECC954Q# 48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

GCDHCCHPDIDHCCCC# GPEFD# CECC< S$+87<<#5J: 2QJ4<#H#4567

GCDHCCHPDODHCCCC# OPEDI# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<J:Q658J

98<:>;?7$ 98<:>;?701%*$2 #345

9 J,#LCD=%. !#

LCDHCCHDCDCHCCCC# CECC# FMTOGEGN4Q:;# QJ,#5JR<:6S<J6: 

LCDHCCHPDCDHCCCC# NMCNNETP# CECC9 H65S<#2<) Q2

LCDHCCHPDCGHCCCC# GCPEOP# CECC8R<265S< 

LCDHCCHPDGDHCCCC# OPLEGC# CECC$< 2Q#48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

LCDHCCHPDGGHCCCC# OICEPT# CECC954Q# 48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

LCDHCCHPDIDHCCCC# DMIILEND# CECC< S$+87<<#5J: 2QJ4<#H#4567

LCDHCCHPDODHCCCC# DOLEOC# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<J:Q658J

78?<9;9:$ 78?<9;9: 01%*$2 #345

9 J,#LDD:% 1-.%!&#: X !#

LDDHCCHDCDCHCCCC# CECC# DCMDNIEGD4Q:;# QJ,#5JR<:6S<J6: 

LDDHCCHPDCDHCCCC# NMLNFETL# CECC9 H65S<#2<) Q2

LDDHCCHPDCGHCCCC# DCGEID# CECC8R<265S< 

LDDHCCHPDGDHCCCC# OTIELG# CECC$< 2Q#48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

LDDHCCHPDGGHCCCC# OPIEPD# CECC954Q# 48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

LDDHCCHPDIDHCCCC# DMCFDENI# CECC< S$+87<<#5J: 2QJ4<#H#4567

LDDHCCHPDODHCCCC# DNGEGT# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<J:Q658J

2#H#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCF*DI*GCGD#H#DG"DF#$SW$%? # G



@8>:A;9>$> @8>:A;9> 01%*$2 #345

9 J,#LGD2 A&A(-1?#

LGDHCCHDCDCHCCCC# CECC# LFFEDC4Q:;# QJ,#5JR<:6S<J6: 

LGDHCCHPDCDHCCCC# OIIENG# CECC9 H65S<#2<) Q2

LGDHCCHPDGDHCCCC# PCECI# CECC$< 2Q#48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

LGDHCCHPDGGHCCCC# PCEGO# CECC954Q# 48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

LGDHCCHPDIDHCCCC# TDENF# CECC< S$+87<<#5J: 2QJ4<#H#4567

LGDHCCHPDODHCCCC# IEID# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<J:Q658J

677;>@$ 677;>@01%*$2 #345

9 J,#LID:.'!>#=%. !#

LIDHCCHDCDCHCCCC# CECC# GMFFLEDP4Q:;# QJ,#5JR<:6S<J6: 

LIDHCCHPDCDHCCCC# GMGFDEFL# CECC9 H65S<#2<) Q2

LIDHCCHPDGDHCCCC# DNDEFD# CECC$< 2Q#48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

LIDHCCHPDGGHCCCC# DLNEFF# CECC954Q# 48J625@#H#4567#:;Q2< 

LIDHCCHPDIDHCCCC# GFFELL# CECC< S$+87<<#5J: 2QJ4<#H#4567

LIDHCCHPDODHCCCC# LPELG# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<J:Q658J

98776;>=$ 98776;>= 01%*$2 #345

9 J,#NCC$%&!'((# 4( %!-1?#901K

NCCHCCHDCDCHCCCC# FOMOLOEDO# CECC4Q:;#QJ,#5JR<:6S<J6: 

NCCHCCHGDNCHCCCC# CECC# PPMCPOECF) 28::#$Q728++#4+<Q25J) 

NCCHCCHGDNDHCCCC# CECC# DCMCCCECC;< Q+6;#5J: 2QJ4<#$Q7Q@+< 

NCCHCCHGDNGHCCCC# CECC# LMINTEOI9<,<2Q+#=56;;8+,5J)#$Q7Q@+< 

NCCHCCHGDNIHCCCC# CECC# IMCCCENC: 6Q6<#=56;;8+,5J)#$Q7Q@+< 

NCCHCCHGDNPHCCCC# CECC# DCMLPCEPT954Q* S<,54Q2<#6Q\[#$Q7Q@+< 

NCCHCCHGDNOHCCCC# CECC# DCMCLFECF$< 2Q#=56;;8+,5J)#$Q7Q@+< 

NCCHCCHGDNLHCCCC# CECC# OMNCCECC,< 9<22<,#48S$<J:Q658J

NCCHCCHGDNNHCCCC# CECC# DMOILEGC= 82U<2:#48S$<J:Q658J

NCCHCCHGDTCHCCCC# CECC# TFNEIT+ 59<#5J: 2QJ4< 

NCCHCCHGDTDHCCCC# CECC# DMOGTECD, 5:Q@5+567#5J: 2QJ4< 

NCCHCCHGDTGHCCCC# CECC# PDCEPT J58J#,

NCCHCCHGDTIHCCCC# CECC# DMGCTEFG;< Q+6;#:QR5J):#Q448 J6

NCCHCCHGDTLHCCCC# CECC# DOCEGNR8+ J6Q27#R5:58J

7<8<6<;><$ 7<8<6<;>< 01%*$2 #345

B(/ )#2 #345 7>8>A@;A@$> 7>8>A@;A@

2#H#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCF*DI*GCGD#H#DG"DF#$SW$%? # I



A;;85%& B6B?C
78395& !. 7: ;<.#!88=.>$ 6.@ %'8! 

3%456 % 

01#2

DB&;:"((((- E()E-(-+./.#F/()/+,/-(-+ 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

@ %'8!"+- AGH72I. 2J.7K J7L>. M./. JLKJ.N IH7: ;<.HO5 %; ".+ A7P.I%B?C '".Q!5

H9& 3? !/-(-+# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+. 8%.N5 0+(E01()*+,*-(-+ R((/((/-+1-/((((# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+. 8%.N5

7: ;<.Q8&BC". 0+(E01

@ %'8!"+( 10DAJS. @LHQA7: ;<. HO5 %; ".- A7P.I%B?C '".Q!5

F/()/+,/-(-+# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.PHA/DAJS.@LHQA.- RTE)-()*+,*-(-+ R((/((/-+1,/((((# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.PHA/DAJS.@LHQA

7: ;<.Q8&BC".- RTE)- 

@ %'8!" MIGQ# H./.GINIFA>. U*P7: ;<.HO5 %; "., A7P.I%B?C '".Q!5

F/()/+,/-(-+# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.GL7A. I39C86  .# 8!&$8%. 0V,++ E1,()*+,*-(-+ R((/((/-+R0/((((# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.GL7A.I39C86  .# 8!&$8% 

F/()/+,/-(-+# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.GL7A. I39C86 !.# 8!&$8%. 0V,++ E1,()*+,*-(-+ R((/((/-+R0/((((# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.GL7A. I39C86 !.# 8!&$8% 
F/()/+,/-(-+# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.2 '$;B! .I39C86  .# 8!&$8%.+ V((1E0+()*+,*-(-+ R((/((/-+R0/((((# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.2 '$;B! .I39C86  .# 8!&$8% 

F/()/+,/-(-+# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.2 '$;B! .I39C86 !.# 8!&$8%.+ V((1E0+()*+,*-(-+ R((/((/-+R0/((((# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.2 '$;B! .I39C86 !.# 8!&$8% 
F/()/+,/-(-+# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.G ' !BC.L%;83 .QBW. TV,R1EM,()*+,*-(-+ R((/((/-+R-/((((# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.G ' !BC.L%;83 .QBW

7: ;<.Q8&BC".+ RV(+)E(+ 

@ %'8!"++ TMGLNI> LQX.HI7 FLQX.>LGI.LJH FAJ7I. 7K2#AJX7: ;<.HO5 %; ".0A7P.I%B?C '".GBC

H9& 3? !/-(-+# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.@$ 8%/AY M(E-R()*+,*-(-+ R((/((/-+1T/((((# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.@$ 8%/AY

7: ;<.Q8&BC".+ M(E-R

@ %'8!"- L72A.FIQLFI2IJQ. QF HQ/,(-+,+/0MR7: ;<. HO5 %; ".MA7P. I%B?C '".Q!5

F/()/+,/-(-+# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.N = !! '.7839/L72A/GCB&., V(RME((()*+,*-(-+ R((/((/-+RT/((((# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.N = !! '.7839/L72A/GCB& 

7: ;<.Q8&BC"., V(RME(( 

@ %'8!" T1TSAJHAH. 7LQX.> LGI.LJH FAJ7I. 7K2#AJX7: ;<.HO5 %; ".TA7P.I%B?C '".Q!5

H9& 3? !/-(-+# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.>8%4.Q !3.N$ B?$C$&6. R-(ET0()*+,*-(-+ R((/((/-+1+/((((# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.>8%4.Q !3.N$ B?$C$&6

H9& 3? !/-(-+# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.H:8!&.Q !3.N$ B?$C$&6. 1(RE,R()*+,*-(-+ R((/((/-+1+/((((# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.H:8!&.Q !3.N$ B?$C$&6

7: ;<.Q8&BC".+ VM-1E(+ 

A#/78395& !. 7: ;<.#!88=.>$ 6.@ %'8!.Z()*+,*-(-+./.+-"01.#2\[# B4 .+ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

@ %'8!"++ 2LJJIHKQA. NI#AFQ2IJQ.. KG.FI@IJ I7: ;<.HO5 %; ".RA7P.I%B?C '".Q!5

F/()/+,/-(-+# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.H&B& .L%;83 .QBW., V(((ER(()*+,*-(-+ R((/((/-+R,/((((# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.H&B& .L%;83 .QBW

7: ;<.Q8&BC"., V(((ER( 

@ %'8!" R2LJJIHKQA.> LGI7: ;<.HO5 %; ".1A7P.I%B?C '".Q!5

H9& 3? !/-(-+# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.>$= .L% 5!B%; . 11+E,1()*+,*-(-+ R((/((/-+1(/((((# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.>$= .L% 5!B%;  

7: ;<.Q8&BC". 11+E,1

@ %'8!"+()+ 2HFH/ 2J.NIGIFFIN. 7K2#.#> AJ.0MR7: ;<. HO5 %; ".) A7P.I%B?C '".Q!5

F/()/+,/-(-+# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.N = !! '.7839/2HFH/#! .- V0RME((()*+,*-(-+ R((/((/-+RT/((((# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.N = !! '.7839/2HFH/#!  
F/()/+,/-(-+# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.N = !! '.7839/ 2HFH/ F8&:0MR.+ M(E((()*+,*-(-+ R((/((/-+RT/((((# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.N = !! '.7839/2HFH/ F8&:0MR

7: ;<.Q8&BC".- VT-ME(( 

@ %'8!"+( J7#IFH.\\FK LGI.LJH FAJ7I7: ;<. HO5 %; ".+( A7P.I%B?C '".Q!5

H9& 3? !/-(-+# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.#IFA.>$= .+ TE((()*+,*-(-+ R((/((/-+1(/((((# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.#IFA.>$=  

7: ;<.Q8&BC".+ TE(( 

@ %'8!" TTMK# Q 2.DAJS7: ;<. HO5 %; ".++ A7P.I%B?C '".Q!5

F/()/+,/-(-+# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.PHA/K#Q 2.DAJS.),- E((()*+,*-(-+ R((/((/-+1,/((((# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.PHA/K#Q 2.DAJS

7: ;<.Q8&BC".),- E(( 

@ %'8!")# IFA7: ;<.HO5 %; ".+- A7P.I%B?C '".Q!5

F/()/+,/-(-+# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.2J/#IFA.N '5;&$8%. 0VTR0E) 0()*+,*-(-+ R((/((/-+RM/((((# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.2J/#IFA.N '5;&$8% 
F/()/+,/-(-+# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.2J.#IFA.D % =$&.I39C86 !. MV,)0E+M()*+,*-(-+ R((/((/-+RM/((((# F.DB&;:.((((+E()E-(-+.2J.#IFA.D % =$&.I39C86 ! 

7: ;<.Q8&BC".+( V(T)E() 

Q8& BC.=8!.7: ;<.F5%".,) V)1,E1T

Q8&BC.8=.J53? !.8=.7: ;<

A#/78395& !. 7: ;<.#!88=.>$ 6.@ %'8!.Z()*+,*-(-+./.+-"01.#2\[# B4 .- 



9963%& @4@=A
56173& !- 589:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6! 

1%234 % 

0

B@& 98"(((( CD()D+(+,-.-55.().+E.+(+, 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

6!",( F? G?0HI-#JIK-5LMKNL<- OM558 9:-IP3 %9 "-,? 5Q-J%@=A '"-K!3

CC/(E(, B3$A'$%2-O% 79&$6%.I86! R66'- S(DT(()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,).FF((.(((( 
CC/C(/) B3$A'$%2-O% 79&$6%.I63& 8 86! - TEDS(()*+ E*+(+,+(,.((.FF((.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-, FSDF( 

6!",(/? G>? M5JG- O0?UOMU- IL< KOLMI58 9:-IP3 %9 "-+? 5Q-J%@=A '"-K!3

OM>+/S+(TV6%$9@-0$%6A&@*5T/S-567$ !- E+CD)(()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,).F++,.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"- E+CD)( 

6!",,+? 0JNO5?M-<JU?<-# B<OIQOMU-- 5LN#LN?KOLM58 9:-IP3 %9 "-C? 5Q-J%@=A '"-W@A

SCEO%& !% &- N % R@A- F/(D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,C.FF((.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"- F/(D(( 

6!" FT) B?O<JX-M NIJNOJIY- OM5D58 9:-IP3 %9 "-F? 5Q-J%@=A '"-W@A

OM>(TCF)TEK!  - I@A CY+)SDF(()*+ E*+(+,,(,./+.F+FE.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-, CY+)SDF( 

6!" STSB?MV-LW-0LMKNJ?< 58 9:-IP3 %9 "-/? 5Q-J%@=A '"-K!3

32.+(+,.?%'4JW3 A T/DES()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F+,+.(((( 

32.+(+,.B!@'0W3 A CFD((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F+,+.(((( 
32.+(+,.B!@'05@! Z3 L$A-W$A& ! S)DT)()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F+,+.(((( 
32.+(+,.B!@'05@! Z3 CDFT()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F++,.(((( 

32.+(+,.B!@'05@! Z3 U! @ U3%- CCD,,()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F+F/.(((( 
32.+(+,.B!@'0I86! R66'-K!3 -+, DF/()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F+F/.(((( 
32.+(+,.B!@'0B64 !- K!39: SD/S()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F++,.(((( 

32.+(+,.B!@'053=-W66' EFDST()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F+F/.(((( 
32.+(+,.B!@'0#%&-\[!- 5617A & . N@'$@&6!-, EFD)/()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F++,.(((( 

32.+(+,.B!@'00KO-) TDTC()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F++,.(((( 
32.+(+,.B!@'0M6!& 8 !%-K66A.?'@7!6&*<$28& C)DET()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F++,.(((( 
32.+(+,.B! %'@? 1@\\6%-/ SD),()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,C.F+((.(((( 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\]()*++*+(+,-.--+",/-#0^# @2 -, 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

32.+(+,.B! &&B? 1@\\6%.W3!%@9 -W$A& !-,// DSS()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F+F/.(((( 
32.+(+,.B! &&B? 1@\\6%.K@%:-I7!@4 !- TED)E()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F+F/.(((( 
32.+(+,.B! &&B? 1@\\6%.UA6_ ED))()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F+F/.(((( 

32.+(+,.B! &&BI86! R66'-K!3 .#A `$-+/ D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,./+.F++C.(((( 
32.+(+,.58!$ QW3 A D)(()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F+,+.(((( 

32.+(+,.58!$ QI86! R66'-K!3 - T/DFT()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F+F/.(((( 
32.+(+,.58!$ W3 A FD+(()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F+,+.(((( 
32.+(+,.58!$ I86! R66'-K!3 - FSD)E()*+ E*+(+,,(,./+.F+F/.(((( 

32.+(+,.5$&45@!' 53AA$2@%-B6&& A '-a@& !-.- G!$%:- FSD((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,).F+F/.(((( 
32.+(+,.5$&45@!' N73=A$9-I !_$9 FY+S+D/F()*+ E*+(+,T+,.((.FF((.(((( 

32.+(+,.5$&45@!' a@ 021&.# 3=A$9-a6!: ET+DCT()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.FF((.(((( 
32.+(+,.5$&45@!' 58@%8@ S/(/.((,- FYT+(D(,()*+ E*+(+,T(,.((.F+TC.(((( 
32.+(+,.5$&45@!' a@ 021&. II55-+)/ D/(()*+ E*+(+,+(,.((.FF((.(((( 

32.+(+,.5$&45@!' 58@% 8@ S/(/.(((-/ SD)E()*+ E*+(+,T(,.((.F+TC.(((( 
32.+(+,.5$&45@!'> !$\\ 6%.<$;&-I&@&$6%-, FDF/()*+ E*+(+,T,,.((. FC+,.(((( 
32.+(+,.5$&45@!' 0@%26A'-Q6!&$93A&3! .I5J5-+ F)D((()*+ E*+(+,+(,.((.FF((.(((( 

32.+(+,.5$&45@!' 0@%26A'-Q6!&$93A& 3! .5$&4-Q@AA- C+,D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,).FF((.(((( 
32.+(+,.5$&45@!' K1@9@- O!!$2@&$6%.G@1@2 - N7@$!.# & !- N3A$;; 6%./EC/-V@&8A  %-5&-,+( D+)()*+ E*+(+,F(S.((.FC(C.(((( 

32.+(+,.5$&45@!' 0@%26A'-Q6!&$ 93A& 3! . A$&4-B3$A'$%2-,( TD((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.FF((.(((( 
32.+(+,.5$&45@!' 0@%26A'-Q6!&$93A& 3! .B@'2 !-#@!:-/), D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,./+.FF((.(((( 
32.+(+,.U! 2WW3 A SDT,()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F+,+.(((( 

32.+(+,.U! 2WI86! R66'-K!3 -,) D)T()*+ E*+(+,T(,.((.F+F/.(((( 
32.+(+,.U! 2WI86! R66'-K!3 -+ TDCC()*+ E*+(+,T,,.((. F+F/.(((( 

32.+(+,.U! 2WI86! R66'-K!3 - CD++()*+ E*+(+,T(,.((.F++C.(((( 
32.+(+,.U! 2W I#I- FDS(()*+ E*+(+,T(,.((.F+(S.(((( 
32.+(+,.U! 2< I@1H S)D,+()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,).F+F/.(((( 

32.+(+,.U! 2<? A-b-?A1@ 77! 9$@&$6%-J_ %&- CYCFSD//()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,,.F+F/.(((( 
32.+(+,.Q@% 6% W3 A CD+(()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F+,+.(((( 
32.+(+,.\[3A$ 0L;;$90@`- F/D()()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,C.F+((.(((( 

32.+(+,.\[3A$ 0W@9 = 66:-.-#@!:- SD((()*+ E*+(+,,(,./C.FFCC.(((( 
32.+(+,.\[3A$ 00$9!65 %& !-+) D(,()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,C.F+((.(((( 

32.+(+,.\[3A$ 0? 1@\\6%- CSDCS()*+ E*+(+,,(,./C.F+FS.(((( 
32.+(+,.\[3A$ 0? 1@\\6%-+( D((()*+ E*+(+,T+,.((.F+F/.(((( 
32.+(+,.<@!!4BW3 A TD,F()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F+,+.(((( 

32.+(+,.<@!!4BO%- J%@=A$%2-JA 1 %&-, ED((()*+ E*+(+,T(,.((.FC+,.(((( 
32.+(+,.<3: aW3 A C(SD/E()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F+,+.(((( 
32.+(+,.<3: aa@A2!  % 56_'-K DS(()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.FFSS.(((( 

32.+(+,.0@!$ G? 1 !$9@%-#A@%%$%2.56%;-,(( D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,S.FCC,.(((( 
32.+(+,.0@!$ GI86! R66'-K!3 -++ D))()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,S.F+F/.(((( 

32.+(+,.0@!$ GI86! R66'-K!3 -+ FDE+()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,S.F+F/.(((( 
32.+(+,.0@!$ GI86! R66'-K!3 .+ FDE+()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,S.F+F/.(((( 
32.+(+,.MA$@5L;;$9 -G 76&- C)+DS(()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,C.F+((.(((( 

32.+(+,.I@%'$ ? 1@\\6%- C+FD)(()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,).F+F/.(((( 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\]()*++*+(+,-.--+",/-#0^# @2 -+ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

32.+(+,.I@%'$ < @23 -6;-0M.-G .J 9@A@&$ 6%-K!@$%2-+(( D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,C.FCC,.(((( 
32.+(+,.I@%'$ < @23 -6;-0M.-G .J 9@A@&$ 6%-K!@$%2-/( D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,S.FCC,.(((( 
32.+(+,.I@%'$ < @23 -6;-0M.-G .J 9@A@&$ 6%-K!@$%2-/( D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,/.FCC,.(((( 

32.+(+,.I@%'$ < @23 -6;-0M.-G .J 9@A@&$ 6%-K!@$%2.<@=@'$ -/( D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,,.FCC,.(((( 
32.+(+,.I@%'$ < @23 -6;-0M.-K!@$%2.#@3A@- 5@AA$ C(D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,,.FCC,.(((( 

32.+(+,.I@%'$ < @23 -6;-0M.G .J 9@A@&$ 6%-/( D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.FCC,.(((( 
32.+(+,.I@%'$ U#I-03%$9$7@A-.-01= ! 8$7-G3 FTD((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,C.FFCC.(((( 
32.+(+,.I@%'$ 0$98@ A I&6! S/DS)()*+ E*+(+,+(,.((.F+F/.(((( 

32.+(+,.I@%'$ 0$98@ A I&6! SD(+()*+ E*+(+,+(,.((.F+F/.(((( 
32.+(+,.I@%'$ 5$&4-6;-J 9̀A 6!-.-#@!:$%2-,+ D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,C.FCC,.(((( 

32.+(+,.K$1VW3 A E/DF/()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F+,+.(((( 
32.+(+,.K$1V53=- W66' SD((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F+F/.(((( 
32.+(+,.K$1V53=- W66' TD)(()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F+F/.(((( 

32.+(+,.K$1VM6!& 8 !%-K66A-+( DF+()*+ E*+(+,T(,.((.F+F/.(((( 
32.+(+,.K$1VI86! R66'-K!3 -, CSDEC()*+ E*+(+,T,,.((. F+F(.(((( 
32.+(+,.KR$A@Ua@A2!  % CFD),()*+ E*+(+,,(,./C.F+FS.(((( 

32.+(+,.KR$A@U53;- W66' I@; &4-5@17-)/ D,,()*+ E*+(+,,(,./C.F+FS.(((( 
32.+(+,.KR$A@Ua = @3!@%&.UA@ U6=A & SCD/)()*+ E*+(+,+(,.((.F+F/.(((( 

32.+(+,.KR$A@U? 1@\\6%- T+D//()*+ E*+(+,,(,./C.F+FS.(((( 
32.+(+,.KR$A@UB '- B@& 8-.-G$ 8 FDE)()*+ E*+(+,+(,.((.F+F/.(((( 
32.+(+,.KR$A@U0@94H G$ 8 E/DFF()*+ E*+(+,+(,.((.F+F/.(((( 

32.+(+,.KR$A@U0@94H G$ 8 E/DFF()*+ E*+(+,+(,.((.F+F/.(((( 
32.+(+,.KR$A@UIP- I63%'-I$ 0$9!6786% - I &-37-,/( D((()*+ E*+(+,+(,.((.FC+,.(((( 

32.+(+,.a@' a? 1@\\6%.O7@'-, T+DSS()*+ E*+(+,,(,.+F.F+((.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"- C(YST/DCS

6!" TEEBL< KLM-b-0JMVY- OM5D58 9:-IP3 %9 "-T? 5Q-J%@=A '"-K!3

E//F+ 5@& 98=@ b-53A_ !&- N7@$! YCF/D/(()*+ E*+(+,TC,.((.FC(C.(((( 
E//FCU % !@A-J%2$%  !$%2-, FY+/+D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C,.FC(C.(((( 
E//FF0$AA-b-L_ !A@4- ESY(/+D/(()*+ E*+(+,F,C.((.FC(C.(((( 

E//F/# @_ 1 %&-I&!$7$%2- STD((()*+ E*+(+,F(F.((.FT+(.(((E
E//FTB@' 2 !-#@!:-+( FD((()*+ E*+(+,F(+.((.FTS(.(((( 

E//FEB _ !A4-G!$_ -a &A@%'- EFSD((()*+ E*+(+,TC,.((.FC(C.(((( 
E//FSB$!98-BA3;;-I&. A$&4-O17!_1&-+ CYTT,DC(()*+ E*+(+,F,F.((.FC(C.(((( 
E//F) 58!$ 1@ @: -B6@&-< @%'$%2-/ Y)),D((()*+ E*+(+,F(+.((.FTS(.(((( 

E///( 56_$%2&6%-N6@'- a@& ! 1@$%-, TYFT/D/(()*+ E*+(+,T(,.((.FC(C.(((( 
E///, W!  1@%-#@!:-B@ @AA-W$ A'- EFSD((()*+ E*+(+,F(+.((.FTS(.(((( 
E///+ UOI. A$&$ CY)/,DTE()*+ E*+(+,T(,.((.FC(C.(((( 

E///+ UOI. A$&$ CY)/,DTE()*+ E*+(+,T,,.((. FC(C.(((( 
E///+ UOI. A$&$ CY)/,DTT()*+ E*+(+,TC,.((.FC(C.(((( 

E///CUA %-N'.0@%$& 63-<%.?1A  -N'-I&- TTY/+,D((()*+ E*+(+,F(E.((.FC(C.(((( 
E///FU!@%&-I&!  &-G!@$%@2 - FC(D((()*+ E*+(+,TC,.((.FC(C.(((( 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\]()*++*+(+,-.--+",/-#0^# @2 -C



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

E//// Q6R@!' 6$%&-N6@'- A$&4-+ Y)T(D((()*+ E*+(+,TC,.((.FC(C.(((( 
E///T<$;&- I&@&$6%-,(-N8@=$A$&@&$6%-, FSD((()*+ E*+(+,T,,.((. FC(C.(((( 
E///E<$;&- I&@&$6%-E-N8@=$A$&@&$6%-, YC/TD/(()*+ E*+(+,T,,.((. FC(C.(((( 

E///) 0@!4-<@: -L3&A &-+ SYTEED/(()*+ E*+(+,TC,.((.FC(C.(((( 
E//T( 0IF-?'1$%$ @&$6%-, Y((/D((()*+ E*+(+,TC,.((.FC(C.(((( 

E//T, I8@'4-O A@%'-B!$'2 -W6!91@$%-,+ YF(ED((()*+ E*+(+,T,,.((. FC(C.(((( 
E//T+ I$A_ !R66'-#@!:-O17!6_ 1 %& YC(FD((()*+ E*+(+,F(+.((.FTS(.(((( 
E//TCI1$& 8&6R%-#6%'-+ TY,ESD((()*+ E*+(+,TC,.((.FC(C.(((( 

E//TFI63& 8-<@: -0$%% &6%:@-O17!6_ -/) D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.((.CF,F.(((( 
E//T/ I&!@R= !! 4-<%-I&-N96% b-K!A- F)Y)C)D((()*+ E*+(+,F().((.FC(C.(((( 

E//TTa$A& 4-<@% - TYTSED/(()*+ E*+(+,F(F.((.FC(C.(((( 
E+///S<$;&- I&@&$6%-)-N8@=$A$&@&$6%- CC/D((()*+ E*+(+,T,,.((. FC(C.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"- CTCYF, TDC( 

6!",+() 5OKOJI- 0?M?UJ0JMK.? M-? IIL5O?-5L0#?MX58 9:-IP3 %9 "-E? 5Q-J%@=A '"-W@A

5A @!I9@7 /TTS, a@& !; 6!'-K6R%861 O!!$2@&$6%-N7@$!-N $1=3! 1 %&-+ S+D/T()*+ E*+(+,F,C.((.FTS(.(((( 
5A @!I9@7 / EF,Ea@& !; 6!'-K6R%861 O!!$2@&$ 6%-N7@$!-N $1=3! 1 %&-, Y,FED(/()*+ E*+(+,F,C.((.FTS(.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-, YF+)DT, 

6!", FE5OKX- LW-0L MG58 9:-IP3 %9 "-S? 5Q-J%@=A '"-K!3

F&8-Z&!.+(+, W$! -I_9-b-#!6& 9&$6%-#@41 %&- TY,F(D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.++.FF((.(((( Z3@!& ! A4

58 9:-K6&@A"- TY,F(D(( 

6!",() TG?>JX-NJIL N5J-UNL Y-OM5D58 9:-IP3 %9 "-)? 5Q-J%@=A '"-K!3

S)/ B@'2 !-#@!:-.L7 %-Q63 D((()*+ E*+(+,F(+.((.FF((.(((( 
S)/ I5J5-+,( D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,./C.FF((.(((( 

S)/ K!  -I !_$9 - TCDE/()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.FF((.(((( 
S)/ K!  -I !_$9 .,,( D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,./C.FF((.(((( 
S)/ K!  -I !_$9 .,,( D((()*+ E*+(+,F(+.((.FF((.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-+ TCDE/ 

6!",,/) GLML>? M-5NJ?KO>J-UNL 58 9:-IP3 %9 "-,(? 5Q-J%@=A '"-W@A

SJ17A64 I_9-?R@!' K31=A !-R*-0@2 A$' !-<$'-, C/D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,,.F+F/.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-, C/D(( 

6!", TEJ50-# B<OIQJNI- OM558 9:-IP3 %9 "-,,? 5Q-J%@=A '"-K!3

S/C(/CL!'D-M6D-/S,-/) D/(()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,C.FC/,.(((( 
S/C,T( L!'D-M6D-/S,- CSD//()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,C.FC/,.(((( 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\]()*++*+(+,-.--+",/-#0^# @2 -F



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

58 9:-K6&@A"-) SD(/ 

6!", E) Jc5J< IOLN-WONJ- GOIKNO5K58 9:-IP3 %9 "-,+? 5Q-J%@=A '"-W@A

F&8-Z&!.+(+, B3$A'$%2- TEYCC( D)(()*+ E*+(+,,(,.++.FT+(.(((( 

F&8-Z&!.+(+, L7 !@&$6% CY+E,DC/()*+ E*+(+,,(,.++.FF((.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-, E(YT(+D+/ 

6!",)) U0Q-? I#Q?<K-5L#LN?KOLM58 9:-IP3 %9 "-,C? 5Q-J%@=A '"-W@A

dC.0$AAbL_ !#> dC-.-+(+,0$AA-b-L_ !A@4-/++ Y)/FD()()*+ E*+(+,F(F.((.FT+(.(((/ 

58 9:-K6&@A"-/++ Y)/FD() 

6!") S/ QJMMJ# OM-5L MKX-?55L MKI-NJ5JO>? B<J58 9:-IP3 %9 "-,F? 5Q-J%@=A '"-W@A

TF()TNJ5(((,( ST.06%&8A4I3= 9!$7&$6%-,/ D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C,.FC(C.(((( N96!'J@ @41 %& 

T//S/ NJ5(((,(ST.06%&8A4I3= 9!$7&$6%-+( D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C,.FC(C.(((( N96!'J@ @41 %& 
TE,F+ NJ5(((,(ST.06%&8A4I3= 9!$7&$6%-/ D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C,.FC(C.(((( N96!'J@ @41 %& 
TS((CNJ5(((,( ST.06%&8A4I3= 9!$7&$6%-, ED/(()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C,.FC(C.(((( N96!'J@ @41 %& 

58 9:-K6&@A"-/ ED/( 

6!") FFQOGGJM- WJM5J- LW-0OMMJILK? Y-OM5D58 9:-IP3 %9 "-,/? 5Q-J%@=A '"-W@A

SE, I !_$9 -@&-/,((-I8@'4-O A@%'-K!@$A-)) D((()*+ E*+(+,F,(.((.FTS(.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-)) D(( 

6!"/ C,< J?U J-LW-0OMMJILK?- 5OKOJI58 9:-IP3 %9 "-,T? 5Q-J%@=A '"-W@A

CFE(CCW3%' 1 %&@A 6;-N@A$ 9-G .J 9@A .N2$ 6!-/( D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C,.FCC,.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-/( D(( 

6!" SF, UNJULNX-< JN G58 9:-IP3 %9 "-,E? 5Q-J%@=A '"-W@A

3%.I7&+(+,\[ 3%-&6-I7&-0$A@2 -+ FCD(F()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,C.FCC,.(((( 
I7&-,/.,E.+(+, I7&-,/.,E*+(+,-<6'$%2-;6!-0J0?-56%;D-/+ FD)T()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,C.FCC,.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"- ETSD(( 

6!"+ SC0JKNL- I?<JIY-OM5D58 9:-IP3 %9 "-,S? 5Q-J%@=A '"-K!3

OM>,SSTFEFN$ 968* 0#.5C((+-56A6!- 567$ !-/(( D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,).F++,.(((( N$968* 0#.5C((+-56A6!- 567$ ! 

58 9:-K6&@A"-/(( D(( 

6!"+ E) 0JKNL# L<OK?M--5L M5O<--\] a?IKJa?KJN^ 58 9:-IP3 %9 "-,)? 5Q-J%@=A '"-K!3

F(, 06%&8A4-a@ a@& !- I_9- S+Y)),DT,()*+ E*+(+,T,,.((. FCS/.(((( 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\]()*++*+(+,-.--+",/-#0^# @2 -/ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

58 9:-K6&@A"- S+Y)),DT, 

6!"+ ST0OGaJIK- 0?O<OMU- IXIKJ0I- OM558 9:-IP3 %9 "-+(? 5Q-J%@=A '"-K!3

L9&6= !.+(+,.MR A && !MR A && !-#6 @2 TD((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,C.F+(S.(((( 

L9&6= !.+(+,.MR A && !MR A && !-I_9- F/CDT(()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,C.FF((.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-) T)DT( 

6!" C(C0OMMJILK?- IJ5NJK? NX-LW-IK?KJ.MLK?NX58 9:-IP3 %9 "-+,? 5Q-J%@=A '"-W@A

M6!1@%.+(+, MR-?77A$9@&$6%.0$ 98 AA -M6!1@%-,+( D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,C.FFCC.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-,+( D(( 

6!",, SCMLN< OMUHI-<? VJ-0OMMJKLMV?-<? MGI5?#JIY-OM5D58 9:-IP3 %9 "-++? 5Q-J%@=A '"-W@A

C)(+F< @%' 9@7 -I !_$9 .FF//-J%98@%& '- G!$_ .N $1=3! 1 %&-+ Y,T/DSF()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F+F/.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-+ Y,T/DSF

6!"+ F( VJMMJKQ-# LKKIY--#? 58 9:-IP3 %9 "-+C? 5Q-J%@=A '"-K!3

323 6 9&3&$6%-06%&8A4-I !_$9 Y/((D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,T.FC(F.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-+ Y/((D(( 

6!" CCT# N5Q?IJ-#LaJN58 9:-IP3 %9 "-+F? 5Q-J%@=A '"-K!3

S)+,,E+.()*(CI377A$ FDFS()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,C.F+F/.(((( 
S)+,,E+.()*(C? 99&-dS(((.)(((.(EFC.S++C.?%%3@A-?9963%&-? 99 W  - F)D))()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,C.FFCC.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-,/ FDFE

6!" CT( IL KQ-<?VJ-0OMMJKLMV?-# L<O5J-GJ#?NK0JMK58 9:-IP3 %9 "-+/? 5Q-J%@=A '"-W@A

F&8-Z&!.+(+,.GIZ3@!& ! A4.-G =&-I !_$9 -/, YC()D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.+,.FT+(.(((( 
323 Q5# 06%&8A4.Q %%-5&4-#!69 W  - C,SD/(()*+ E*+(+,,(,.+,.FF((.(((( 

L9&6= !.+(+,.LB06%& 8A4.L7 !@&$%2-B3'2 &-J 7̀-,,+ Y+ETD(T()*+ E*+(+,,(,.+,.FF((.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-, TCY)(CD/T

6!",,(, I#NOMUBNLLV- QL<GOMU- 5L0#? MX-<<558 9:-IP3 %9 "-+T? 5Q-J%@=A '"-K!3

OM>.((E(ECI7!$% 2=!66:.5$_$9#@4-W YTS(DF,()*+ E*+(+,T(,.((.F++,.(((( 
OM>.((E(ECI7!$% 2=!66:.5$_$9#@4-W YTS(DF,()*+ E*+(+,T,,.((. F++,.(((( 

OM>.((E(ECI7!$% 2=!66:.5$_$9#@4-W YTS(DF,()*+ E*+(+,T+,.((.F++,.(((( 
OM>.((E(ECI7!$% 2=!66:.5$_$9#@4-W YTS(DF,()*+ E*+(+,TC,.((.F++,.(((( 

OM>.((E(ECI7!$% 2=!66:.5$_$9#@4-W EYESFDFT()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,/.F++,.(((( 
K0.OM>.((FFSFI7!$% 2=!66:.5$_$9#@4-W D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,/.F++,.(((( 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\]()*++*+(+,-.--+",/-#0^# @2 -T



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

58 9:-K6&@A"-+) YF(TD,( 

6!" T)FKO0JI?>JN-LWW-IOKJ- IJ5NJK? NO?<Y-OM5D58 9:-IP3 %9 "-+E? 5Q-J%@=A '"-K!3

0+TEC+# A@%%$%2-0  &$%2-, SED((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,S.FF((.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-, SED(( 

6!" C), I-B?MV-.-5LN#LN? KJ-KN IK-IJN>O5JI58 9:-IP3 %9 "-+S? 5Q-J%@=A '"-K!3

T+F+T+F? 9&d(,(C),,MI.L=A$2@&$6%-I&-N96% A&4.+(+(?-I !$ D((()*+ E*+(+,C+(.((.FE+(.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-/(( D(( 

6!" F+,> JNOeLM- aONJ< JII58 9:-IP3 %9 "-+)? 5Q-J%@=A '"-W@A

SSE/(,/) SI R !-b-a@& !-.-? 99&SF+(,ECST- S,D+/()*+ E*+(+,T(,.((.FC+,.((((? 99&-dSF+(,ECST.((((, 
SSE/(,/) SI R !-b-a@& !-.-? 99&SF+(,ECST- S,D+E()*+ E*+(+,T,,.((. FC+,.((((? 99&-dSF+(,ECST.((((, 

SSE/(,/) SI R !-b-a@& !-.-? 99&SF+(,ECST- S,D+/()*+ E*+(+,TC,.((.FC+,.((((? 99&-dSF+(,ECST.((((, 

58 9:-K6&@A"-+ FCDEE

6!" F,/ a?NMJN- 5LMMJ5K58 9:-IP3 %9 "-C(? 5Q-J%@=A '"-K!3

F(+FFM & R6!:-0@$%& D-I_9- FYFC,D)T()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,).FC+,.(((( 
F(+SCM & R6!:-0@$%& D-I_9-, Y+FSDE/()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,).FC+,.(((( 

F(+)+ M &R6!:-0@$%&D-I_9- C)D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,).FC+,.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-/ YE,)DE, 

6!" C+EaOMGIKNJ? 058 9:-IP3 %9 "-C,? 5Q-J%@=A '"-K!3

EF(E)(TF5$& 4-6;-I8R'.-B@'2 !-aAA- E(D+C()*+ E*+(+,T(,.((.FC)/.(((( 
EF(E)(TF# 3=A$9-a6!: TEDT,()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.FC+,.(((( 
EF(E)(TF5$& 4-Q@AA-, C)DC,()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,).FC+,.(((( 

EF(E)(TFB@' 2 !.0@%6!.5@& 89@!&-# @!: SD(E()*+ E*+(+,,(,./+.FC+,.(((( 
EF(E)(TF5$& 4-6;-I8R'.a K6R !-, F(D+E()*+ E*+(+,T(,.((.FC+,.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"- T+/DF) 

6!" F(Sa0-0 J<<JN-b-ILMI-OM558 9:-IP3 %9 "-C+? 5Q-J%@=A '"-K!3

T)S/SN6@'- 0@$%&- SEDSE()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.F+/(.(((( 

d/.UA %*0@%$& 63*?1A  #>d/-.-UA %-N'.0@%$& 63.?1A  -I&!  &- C/,Y(CED,F()*+ E*+(+,F(E.((.FTS(.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"- C/,Y,+/D(, 

6!" F,, c5J<- JMJNUXY- OM5D58 9:-IP3 %9 "-CC? 5Q-J%@=A '"-K!3

EFEC( SCTT/ T//-0 !!4-<@% -++ D(E()*+ E*+(+,,(,./+.FCS(.((((/ T//-0 !!4-<@%  
EFSE,( T/F5DQD- I_9 S,)DS,()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,).FCS(.(((( 5DQD-I_9

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\]()*++*+(+,-.--+",/-#0^# @2 -E



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

EFSE,( T/F# DaD-BA'2-I_9- TCEDEC()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.FCS(.((((# DaD-BA'2-I_9
EFSE,( T/F# DaD-I&!  &-<$28& I_9- CYF/,D(S()*+ E*+(+,,(,.C+.FC)).((((# DaD-I&!  &-<$28& I_9
EFSE,( T/F# @!: C),D//()*+ E*+(+,,(,./+.FCS(.((((# @!:

EFSE,( T/F? 1 3!4- F()D+(()*+ E*+(+,T(,.((.FC)F.((((? 1 3!4
EFSE,( T/FB63A' !- B!$'2 - EEDF,()*+ E*+(+,T(,.((.FC)T.(((( B63A' !- B!$'2

EFSE,( T/FIDJD-?! @-I_9- CY+F/D+)()*+ E*+(+,T(,.((.FC)S.(((( IDJD-?! @-I_9
EFSE,( T/F<$;&- I&@&$6%-I&!  &-<$28& TC,D+F()*+ E*+(+,T,,.((. FCS(.((((< DID-I&!  &-<$28&

58 9:-K6&@A"-) YTS/DCS

K6&@A-;6!-58 9:-N3%"-, YET+Y+)ED,E

K6&@A-6;-M31= !-6;-58 9: CC

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\]()*++*+(+,-.--+",/-#0^# @2 -S



0::74%& @5@>A
67284& !. 69 :;.#!77<.=$ 5.? %'7! 

2%345 % 

01

B@&:9"(((( CD()D+(+-./.66/()/+E/+(+-/FGH

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

7!"-) IFDGD. HJK=L6MLN. LO6D69 :;. PQ4 %: ".- 06R.J%@>A '".G@A

S,/BKT6=#? S,./.BU !A5.K!$U .T.6@V %.=@% .K!@$%@3 .L28!7U 2 %&.#!7V :&.-( NI))D,W()*+,*+(+- X,-/((/CXI(/(((( 

69 :;.Y7&@A".-( NI))D,W

Y7&@A.<7!.69 :;.Z4%".-( NI))D,W

Y7&@A.7<.O42> !. 7<.69 :;

0#/67284& !. 69 :;.#!77<.=$ 5.? %'7!.\[()*+,*+(+-./..)"(-.01\\# @3 .- 



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item
2D

Title/Subject:   Election Judge Compensation Rates
Meeting Date:  Monday, September 27, 2021 MEETING
Prepared by:   Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector TYPE
Reviewed by:   GregLerud, CityAdministrator Regular

Brenda Pricco, Deputy Clerk Meeting
Attachments:  Resolution

Policy Consideration:  Pursuant toMNStateStatutes election judges areentitled tobepaidat
least theprevailing minimum wagefortheirwork, butmaychoose toserveonavolunteer basis
ifdesired.  OnJanuary1, 2022, Minnesota’sminimum wageratewillbeadjusted to $10.33per
hour.  Therateofpayisestablished bythemunicipality, countyorschooldistrict inwhich the
judgeisserving.       

Background:  Thecityhasaneedforcitizens toserveaselection judges, inthePrimary and
General elections in2022, aswellasabsentee/earlyvotingduring thedirectballoting period one
weekbefore theGeneral Election.  Theposition titleswereupdated andcompensation rates
wereincreased in2019butarecentauditofelection judgepayofMinnesota citiesandcounties
showsmanyarepayingatorclosetothe $15/hourrate.  Weareproposing anincrease of $2.00
perhourperposition.    

Staff isrespectfully recommending Shorewood Election Judgecompensation ratesbeincreased
asfollows:   

Judge Position Current Rate Proposed Rate
HeadJudge    $ 13.00 / hour    $ 15.00 / hour
Election Judge   $ 12.00 / hour    $ 14.00 / hour
Student Judge    $ 10.00 / hour    $ 12.00 / hour

Financial orBudget Considerations: The2022Proposed Election Budget hastakenthis
proposed increase intoconsideration andwillcover theadditional election judgecosts.      

Action Requested:   
Motion, second andsimple majority voterequired.    

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
healthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-108

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVING
ELECTIONJUDGECOMPENSATIONRATES

WHEREAS, theCityhasaneedforcitizens toserveaselection judges intheprimary
andgeneral elections; and

WHEREAS, thecompensation rates forelection judges have notbeenreviewed or
updated since2019; and

WHEREAS, staffhasreviewed current Shorewood compensation rates incomparison to
othermetroareacityelection judgecompensation ratesandreviewed MNSecretary of
Stateguidelines andrecommendations toensure appropriateness; and

WHEREAS, pursuant toMNStatutes election judgesareentitled tobepaidatleast the
prevailing Minnesota minimum wagefortheirwork, butmaychoose toserveona
volunteer basis ifdesired andtherateofpayisestablished bythemunicipality.    

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDbytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood as
follows:  

That theCityofShorewood willestablish thefollowing election judgehourly
compensation rates, beginning withtheyear2022elections, forthose individuals
whoserveasjudges fortheprimary andgeneral elections:  

HeadJudge    $ 15.00 / hour
Election Judge   $ 14.00 / hour
Student Judge   $ 12.00 / hour

ADOPTEDbytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood this27thdayofSeptember 2021. 

ATTEST:                 
JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk



CITY OF SHOREWOOD COUNCIL CHAMBERS
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 2021 7:00P.M.  

DRAFT MINUTES

CALL TOORDER

ChairMaddycalled themeeting toorderat7:01P.M.  

ROLL CALL

Present: Chair Maddy; Commissioners Gault, Huskins, andRiedel; Planning Director
Darling; Planning Technician Notermann; and, Council Liaison Johnson

Absent: Commissioner Eggenberger

1. APPROVAL OFAGENDA

Riedel moved, Huskins seconded, approving theagenda for September 7, 2021, as
presented. Motion passed 4/0.   

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

August 3, 2021

Gault moved, Huskins seconded, approving thePlanning Commission Meeting Minutes of
August 3, 2021, aspresented. Motion passed 3/0/1 (Riedel).    

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR - NONE

ChairMaddy explained thePlanning Commission iscomprised ofresidents oftheCityof
Shorewood whoareserving asvolunteers ontheCommission. TheCommissioners areappointed
bytheCityCouncil. TheCommission’sroleistohelptheCityCouncil indetermining zoningand
planning issues. OneoftheCommission’sresponsibilities istoholdpublichearings andtohelp
develop thefactual record foranapplication andtomakeanon-binding recommendation tothe
CityCouncil. Therecommendation isadvisory only.  

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Urban Farm Animal Ordinance Amendments

Planning Technician Notermann explained thatinJune, aresident asked theCityCouncil to
amend theCity’sregulations regarding required consent fromaportionoftheneighbors inorder
tohavechickens ortoaddavariance process.  Shereferenced arecentMinnesota Supreme
Courtdecision thatappears torequire citiestofollowthesameprocess forordinance
amendments oncodesrelatedordependent onzoningregulations asactualzoning amendments.   
Asaresult, theCityCouncil forwarded theproposed ordinance amendments tothePlanning
Commission forpublichearing andrecommendation.  

Planning Technician Notermann provided anoverview oftheproposed amendments basedon
Planning Commission direction fromtheirAugust3, 2021, aswellashousekeeping corrections
asrecommended bystaff.    

BRENDA
7A



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
SEPTEMBER 7, 2021
Page2of8

Commissioner Riedel askedifresidents wereallowed tohavetwodogs, buttogobeyond two
dogstheconsent ofneighbors wasrequired.   

Planning Technician Notermann statedshewouldhavetoinvestigate thismatter further.   

Commissioner Riedel suggested ifthiswasthecasethatthelanguage regarding neighbor
consent fordogsberemoved fromthisportionofCityCodegiventhefactresidents wouldbeable
tohavechickens withoutneeding toreceive neighbor consent.   

Commissioner Huskins questioned ifaresident wishes todosomething different (twiceasmany
chickens, etc.) thanisinthecode, whatwillthattrigger.  

Planning Technician Notermann reported thisresident wouldhavetomakearequest totheCity
Council andstaffwouldhavetobedirected tolookintotherequest. Shenotedtherewasno
variance process inplacefortheurbanfarmanimals codelanguage.  Depending ontherequest,  
theCitymayhavetoconsider another ordinance amendment.  Sheexplained theurbanfarm
animal section ofthecodewasnotwithin thezoningcodesonovariance orconditional usepermit
wouldapply totheserequests.   

ChairMaddyopened thePublicHearing at7:13 P.M. notingtheprocedures usedinaPublic
Hearing.  There beingnopubliccomment, ChairMaddy closed thePublicHearing at7:13P.M.  

Commissioner Riedel commended theCommission fortheirworkonthismatteratthelast
meeting.  Hestatedhesupported removal oftheneighbor consent language asheanticipated
thiswouldbeanareaofcontention.  Henotedhelikedthelanguage thatrequired thecooptobe
closer totheapplicants house thantheneighbor’shouse.   

Commissioner Huskins recommended thefeesbelistedwithin theOrdinance. Planning
Technician Notermann reported thisinformation waswithin thefeeschedule thatwasadopted by
theCityCouncil onanannual basis.   

Huskins moved, Riedel seconded, torecommend approval ofordinance approving an
amendment toShorewood City Code Chapter 705 (Farm and Other Animals) aspresented
bystaff.  Motion passed 4/0.  

B. CUP forafence
Applicant:  Alec Walsh
Location:  5660 Minnetonka Drive

Planning Technician Notermann gaveanoverview oftherequestbyAlecWalsh foraCUPto
construct asix-footfenceat5660Minnetonka Drive.  Sheexplained asix-footfenceinafront
yardabutting anarterial road, County Road19/Smithtown Road, isallowed withtheapproval of
aCUP.  Shereviewed theR-2ASingleandTwo-Family Residential zoningofthesubjectproperty,  
applicable Codesections, staff’sanalysis, andfindings.  Staff recommended approval oftheCUP
subject totheapplicant obtaining allnecessary permits priortoconstructing thefence.  

Commissioner Huskins askedifthefencewouldbeontheproperty linealong Minnetonka Drive.  

Planning Technician Notermann reported thefencealongMinnetonka Drivewouldbefourfeetin
heightandthiswasallowed perCityCode. Shenotedtheportion alongCounty Road19 wouldbe
sixfeetinheight, which would requireaCUP.  



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
SEPTEMBER 7, 2021
Page3of8

Commissioner Riedelquestioned ifneighbor permission wasrequired inordertolocate thefence
directlyontheproperty line.   

Planning Technician Notermann explained thiswouldbecompleted when theapplicant applied
forazoningpermit.   

AlecWalsh, 5660Minnetonka Drive, reported thefencealongthewestproperty linewouldbe
fourfeetfromtheproperty line. Henoted therewasasewereasement alongthisproperty line
andhedidnotwant toberequired toremove thefenceiftheCityhadtoaccess thesewer line.   

Commissioner Huskins questioned ifthefence wouldbetreated, paintedorstained.   

Mr. Walshreported thefencewouldbeweathered andthenstainedanatural tone.  

ChairMaddy opened thePublic Testimony portionofthePublicHearing at7:24P.M.  

JohnLeebens, 23825Smithtown Rd, statedheliveddirectly across thestreetandhasdoneso
forthepast25years. Hediscussed howmuchtrafficwentbyhispropertyonadailybasisnoting
hefullysupported therequested fence.  

ChairMaddy closed thePublic Testimony portionofthePublicHearing at7:26P.M.  

Huskins moved, Gault seconded, torecommend approval oftheCUP forasix-foot fence
inthe front yard abutting anarterial road at5660 Minnetonka Drive, subject totheapplicant
obtaining allnecessary permits prior toconstructing the fence.  Motion passed 4/0.  

Planning Technician Notermann stated thisitemshould appear before theCouncil onSeptember
27, 2021.  

5. NEW BUSINESS
A. Variance toside and rear yard setback

Applicant:  Wayne Hartmann
Location:  27460 Maple Ridge Lane

Planning Technician Notermann gaveanoverview oftherequest byWayne Hartmann fora
variance tosideandrearyardsetbacks toconstruct ashedandcarportona24-footby24-foot
concrete padat27460MapleRidgeLane.  Shenotedtheaccessory structure isalready
constructed andlocated approximately 4feetfromthesideproperty linewhere tenfeet isrequired
and16feetfromtherearproperty linewhere50feet isrequired.  Thisvariance application was
submitted afterCitystaffwasmadeaware thattheshedwasunderconstruction withoutpermits.  

Planning Technician Notermann referenced publiccomments received thatareincluded inthe
meeting packet.  Shethenprovided anoverview ofthebackground ofthisrequest, applicable
Codesections, staffanalysis, variance criteria, andfindings.  Staff isrecommending approval
subject toapplicant obtaining allnecessary permits priortoconstructing thefence. Should the
Planning Commission consider recommending approval ofthisvariance, staff recommends the
applicant berequired toacquire allnecessary permits andenter intoanencroachment agreement.   

Commissioner Riedelquestioned whentheoriginal shedwasbuiltwithout apermit.   



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
SEPTEMBER 7, 2021
Page4of8

Planning Technician Notermann commented itwasbuiltpriortotheapplicant beingonthe
property.   

Commissioner Riedel inquired ifthenewdriveway wasinstalled withoutapermit.   

Planning Technician Notermann stated thiswasthecaseandnotedtheCitywouldrequire thisto
berolled intozoningpermitwiththenewstructure.  

Commissioner Riedelaskedifabuilding straddles aproperty line, itcannot belegallynon- 
conforming.  Hequestioned whattheprocess wasforthesebuildings.  

Planning Technician Notermann commented that inthisinstance anencroachment agreement
couldbepursued withtheneighbor toallowtheshedtoremain inplace, across theproperty line.   

Commissioner Gaultexplained hewastheneighbor andnotedthisshedhasbeeninplace since
before2003. Henotedhemoved totheproperty in2005. Heanticipated theencroachment
occurred because therewereoffsetting easements onhisproperty andontheHartmann property.  
Heindicated theencroachment wasveryminor, onefootorso.    

Wayne Hartmann, 27460MapleRidgeLane, applicant, thanked staff forthedetailed presentation.  
Hereported hisoriginal intentwastousetheoriginal carport andliftitup.  Heexplained ithad
become unusable because itwasnotbuiltwellanddidnothaveafoundation. Hestatedhisefforts
failedandthebuilding camecrashing down. Atthatpoint, thebuilding wastwisted andbroken,  
sohefounditwouldbeeasier torebuild. Hereported hisexisting driveway runsdowntheproperty
lineandservices thegarage withanextension tothecarport. Heindicated thiswascurrently non- 
conforming andhasbeennon-conforming theentire timeheowned theproperty. Heexplained
hewaslooking tokeepadriveway inplacetothecarport.  

Commissioner Riedel askediftheapplicant hadconsidered applying forapermit fortheprocess.   
Hestated itappeared theapplicant hadbuiltashedanddriveway without speaking totheCity.   
Herequested further information regarding thisprocess.   

Mr. Hartmann explained thedriveway wasnotrebuilt, butrather remained asis. Henotedwith
theshedhewasworking tomakerepairsandthenwent intoanautomatic replacement mode
aftertheshedfell.  Hehadtheunderstanding ashedunder200square feetdidnotrequirea
buildingpermit.  

Commissioner Riedel clarified anaccessory structure under200square feetdidnotrequirea
building permit, butdidrequireazoningpermit.   

Commissioner Huskins requested further information regarding thedecision forthestructure to
haveadrainandthennottohaveadrain.   

Mr. Hartmann commented hespoketoalandscaper regarding theuseofpavers because this
wouldassist inabsorbing thewater runoff fromthedriveway. However, afterspeaking withstaff,  
helearned theCityofShorewood doesnotrecognize this. Atthatpoint, hedecided tomovein
another direction given theexpense toinstallpavers. Hereiterated thathewasjusttrying toget
hisproperty backtonormal.   

Commissioner Huskins questioned iftherewasahistoryofwater concerns ontheproperty.  



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
SEPTEMBER 7, 2021
Page5of8

Mr. Hartmann stated therewasaslopeontheproperty fromtheflatdriveway downtotheshed
andwater flowsdownhill. Hecommented whentheoldbuilding wasinplacetherewasasphalt
downthehill. Heindicated thenewshedwouldpushthewatertoeitherside. Heexplained he
wasnotaware thathehadadrainage easement onhisproperty, butratherwasonlyautility
easement.   

ChairMaddy explained theapplicant received avariance forabedroom expansion inthepast
andaspartofthisatenfootdrainage andutilityeasement mayhavebeenrequired.  Heaskedif
staffcouldcheck therecords forthat.   

Planning Technician Notermann indicated staffcouldcheck therecords, butnotedstaffdoesrefer
tothesetypesofeasements atdrainage andutilityeasements.  Sheexplained Mr. Hartmann’s
easement wasonlyreferred toasautilityeasement.   

Mr. Hartmann stated theaddition tohishomewasontheopposite endofthehouse. Henoted
therewassupposed tobea50footsetback forhishouse, butthiswentright through themiddle
ofhishome. Hediscussed howdifficult itwasforahomeowner thatpurchases ahomeandhas
ahomenotwithinthesetbacks. Hecommented furtheronhowoddhislotwasandexplained the
proposed shedlocation wastherightplacefortheshed.   

GayleKing, 6110LakeVirginia Drive, statedshehaslivedatherproperty since2003. Shenoted
therehasbeenacommon courtesy trailthatrunsbetween downfromMichelle andWayne’s
driveway ontoherproperty inorder forthekidstogettotheschoolbus. Sheindicated thiswasa
loosetrailandovertheyearsthetrailhaswashed outmoreandmore. Thiswasbrought toher
attention inMayafteralargerainevent.  Sheprovided theCommission withaphotograph ofthis
trail. Shecommented furtheronhowthebaseoftheshedhaderodedduetotherainrunning
downtheproperty. Sheexplained shethenbegantoquestion iftherewasanotherareatheshed
couldbelocated giventhetopography oftheproperty andbrought theseconcerns totheCity.   

StanKing, 6110LakeVirginia Drive, explained hewasconcerned withhowhisproperty willbe
impacted bywater runoff fromMr. Hartmann’sproperty. Heindicated asphaltandcementcause
agreatdealofwater runoffandhewanted tobeassured drainage andmitigation measures were
inplace. Henoted erosion wasoccurring thisyear, whichwasadroughtyear.   

Ms. Kingstated thebuilding lookednice, butshewasconcerned about theerosion andrunoff.  

Commissioner Riedelaskedwhatcouldbedonetosolvetheproblem intermsofdrainage.   

Mr. Kingindicated hewasnotanengineer. HenotedtheCityhadengineers thathadexpertise to
address thisconcern.   

Ms. Kingexplained shehadpictures oftheerosion areaandstatedshewouldemail thesetothe
City.   

Mr. Hartmann clarified hedidnot intend itwasnobigdealthewaterwasrunningdownhill, rather
thiswasastatement offact. Hereported hisworkontheproperty hadnotchanged thefactthat
thewaterstill randownhill. Heexplained thenewshedwasnotchanging thefactthattherewould
bewater running offhisproperty downthehill.  Heindicated theboards wereputinplaceto
protect thefloating slab. Hecommented hedidnotsuggest toPeggy thatadrainbeinstalled,  
rather theneighbors wereinstalling adrainontheirdriveway. Henotedhehaslostsixmaple
treesonhisproperty duetowater runoff fromPeggy’sproperty andhewasnotcomplaining,  
ratherheknewthatwater randownhill andhewouldhavetoaccommodate thiswater.   



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
SEPTEMBER 7, 2021
Page6of8

ChairMaddy encouraged theresidents inattendance tojustagreetodisagree onthismatterand
torespect bothsidesoftheissue.  

ChairMaddy commented theapplicant hadconstructed ashedthatwasjustshyof600square
feetwhenonlya200square footstructure wasallowed withoutabuildingpermit.   

Planning Technician Notermann explained theapplicant wouldberequired tosecureabuilding
permit.  

Commissioner Huskins questioned ifstaffhasdirected theCityEngineer tolookatthedrainage
issuessouthoftheproperty giventhetopography onthislot.  Hestatedhedidnotrecall ifthere
wasastormsewer drainonthisstreet.  

Planning Technician Notermann commented shewasnotsureiftherewasastormsewerdrain
onthisstreetbutnotedtheCityEngineer’swould reviewthebuilding permitapplication which
wouldalsoaddress drainage andrunoffconcerns.   

Commissioner Gaultdidnotbelieve therewasanywhere forthewater togo, otherthandown the
Hartmann’sdriveway.   

Commissioner Riedel stated iftheshedhadnotbeenstraddling theproperty line, itwouldhave
beenlegallynon-conforming.  Inthatcasetheownerwouldhavebeenabletorebuild theshed
withthesamefootprint without anyvariance requests needed. With respect totheowner
rebuilding theshedwithoutapermit, hecanbefaulted fordoingthatbutitwouldbereasonable
toconsider therequest giventhefactanexisting structure canberebuiltandthevariance was
needed because thestructure straddled theline.  However, thedrainage concerns change the
matterandapermit wasneeded toredothedriveway. Hediscussed howthematter was
complicated because theworkwasdoneandthereweredrainage concerns. Hisinstinct would
betohaveastudydoneonthedrainage priortoapproving abuilding permit. Hestated if
improvements couldbemadetothedrainage, thisshouldbedonepriortogranting abuilding
permit.   

ChairMaddy commented onthebuilding permitprocess andnotedtheapplicant couldnot
increase theamountofimpervious surface ortherunoff rate.   

Commissioner Riedelasked howthiswillworkwitharetroactive permit, giventhefactavariance
wasbeingrequested forashedthatwasalready inplace.   

Planning Technician Notermann stated itwasherunderstanding sincetheshedwasalreadybuilt,  
theengineer’swouldbeabletosuggest sufficient mitigation toaddress thedrainage concerns on
theproperty priortoissuingabuilding permit.   

ChairMaddy indicated hehasseenthisbeforeonnewconstruction andnotedaraingardenmay
havetobeinstalled.   

Commissioner Riedel reported thebuilding permitwouldnotbeissueduntil thedrainage
requirements weresatisfied.   

Planning Technician Notermann stated thiswasherimpression andnotedthiscouldbemadea
condition forapproval.   



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
SEPTEMBER 7, 2021
Page7of8

Commissioner Gaultcommented Mr. Hartmann’sintentwastomovetheshedawayfromhis
property.  Heunderstood theintentwasgood, butthereweresomeproblems withtheexecution.  
Heanticipated thenewconcrete wasforcing thewateraround thestructure wherebefore ithad
gone through thestructure. Hebelieved itwasappropriate toapprove thevariance and
appreciated thefactthebuilding permitprocess would lookattheplans infurtherdetail.   

ChairMaddy askedifitwouldmakesensetoaddacondition forapproval thatlookedattherate
orflowofwaterontheproperty.   

Planning Technician Notermann recommended thisbemadeacondition forapproval.   

Commissioner Huskins discussed howitwastheCity’sresponsibility toaddress thewaterthat
wasflowing downMr. Hartmann’sdriveway.  

Commissioner Riedel indicated thiswasthepurpose ofadrainage andutilityeasement, which
waslocatedunderneath thisproperty.  

Commissioner Huskins explained thesurveynotesthisareaisautilityeasement only.  He
commented thatthisroadway doesnothaveanystormsewer drains, curborgutter.  

Commissioner Gaultquestioned howmuchmorewater isbeingdiverted totheproperty froma
fairness standpoint.  Hebelieved itshouldbereturned tostatusquo.  Heindicated hedidnot
support approving thevariance atthistimeintheabsence ofhavingsomewaytoreturn tostatus
quo. Hedidnothear theneighbors suggest theapplicant waswillingtomitigate theissue.  He
askedwhatwouldhappen whenabuilding permitandwater mitigation measures wereputin
place.  

Planning Technician Notermann commented inanormal casewhenabuilding permit isrequested
without needingavariance, staffwouldensure thatthewater running offtheproperty wasn’t
increasing.  Sheindicated therewasnotreallyastatusquo, butrather theimpactwouldnotbe
increased ontheneighboring properties.   

ChairMaddy stated thiswouldoccurwiththisproperty, eventhough theshedwasalreadybuilt.   

Commissioner Riedel explained hewasconcerned withthefactthebuilding permit review
process would nothavethesameforceastheconditions placedonthevariance, orperhaps the
building permit reviewprocess couldbejustasstrict. Herecommended thevariance notbe
granted orthatacondition beplacedonthevariance torequireadrainage studytobedone.   

Commissioner Gaultquestioned ifactiononthisitemshouldbetabled foramonth toallowstaff
tofurtherstudytheproperty.  

Commissioner Riedel statedthiswouldbeanother option.  

Commissioner Huskins askedifthestudycouldbecompleted priortothenextPlanning
Commission meeting.  

Planning Technician Notermann commented shewasuncertain ifthiscouldbecompleted inthe
nextmonth, butanticipated thisworkcouldbedone.  



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
SEPTEMBER 7, 2021
Page8of8

ChairMaddy reported theCommission couldapprove thevariance andthestudycouldbe
completed through thebuilding permitprocess andpriortothismatterbeingconsidered bythe
CityCouncil.  

Riedel moved, Huskins seconded, torecommend approval ofthe side and rear yard
setback variance request for thea16x 12-foot shed with anadditional 16x10-foot carport
ona24-footby24-foot concrete pad constructed approximately four feet from the side
property line and16feet from therear property lineat27460 Maple Ridge Lane, subject to
theapplicant obtaining allnecessary permits and entering into anencroachment
agreement, directing staff toperform adrainage study prior tothis item going before the
City Council toensure there isnoincrease inwater runoff.  Motion passed 3/0/1 (Gault).  

6. OTHER BUSINESS – NONE

7. REPORTS
A. COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Planning Technician Notermann reported onmatters considered andactions takenduring
Council’sAugust23, 2021, meeting (asdetailed intheminutes forthatmeeting).  

B. Draft Next Meeting Agenda

Planning Technician Notermann stated thatforthenextPlanning Commission meeting therewill
beaComprehensive PlanAmendment toconsider, alongwithaPreliminary Plat. Inaddition, the
Cityisrequesting avariance attheChristmas Lakeboat landing forandexpansion oftheramp.  
TheCommission willalsobeconsidering avariance onBirchBluff foranattached garage.  

8. ADJOURNMENT

Huskins moved, Riedel seconded, adjourning thePlanning Commission Meeting of
September 7, 2021, at8:34P.M. Motion passed 4/0.  



7B
MEETINGTYPE

REGULAR

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   UrbanFarmAnimalOrdinanceAmendments

Applicant:  CityofShorewood

Meeting Date:   September 27, 2021

Prepared By:    Marie Darling, Planning Director

Attachments:  Correspondence Received
Previous staff reports regarding thisitem.  
Chapter 705ofCityCode (FarmAndotherAnimals)  
Redlined Version ofAmendments
Ordinance 582
Resolution forSummary Publication

Background:  TheCityCouncil directed staffandthePlanning Commission toreview
potential amendments totheCityCoderelated toregulations forurban farmanimals
chickens andother fowl, rabbits andbees) afteracitizen requested thatthecity

remove neighbor approval fromtherequirements tokeepchickens andreview some of
theother requirements aswell.  Through thesummer (reports attached) staffandthe
Planning Commission reviewed potential amendments resulting intheattached.  The
regulations follow theinitialCityCouncil direction to:  

1. Remove therequirement thata75percent ofneighbors within150feetmust
consent totherequest.  

2. Addaregulation that theanimal shelter mustbelocated closer totheanimal
owner’shome thantoahomeonanabutting property.  

3. Limit theownership ofurban farmanimals toproperties withsingle-family
dwellings.  

4. Require arenewal ofthepermit.  
5. Prohibit slaughtering.  

Itemnumber 5wasslightly altered assomeone whoraises chickens maycullthemfor
theirownfamily’stablebystatestatute, buttheCitydoeshavesomeability toprohibit
culling andselling chickens toothers.    

Originally, staffalsoincreased screening fromadjacent properties, however, the
Planning Commission found thattheincreased screening requirements werenot
necessary beyond thelanguage proposed foritem2 (above).    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    



ThePlanning Commission heldapublichearing onSeptember 7, 2021toacceptpublic
testimony ontheamendments butnoonefromthepublic requested tospeak.    

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Outside ofpublication todraft theordinance
amendment, there isnoadditional impact tothebudget related tothisordinance
amendment.  Thefeescollected wouldcover thecostofinspections.    

RecommendedAction:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommends approval of
theordinance amendment.  

ProposedMotions:  Motiontoapprove ordinance 582amending Chapter 705 (Farm
andOtherAnimals) related toUrban FarmAnimals.  

Motiontoapprove aresolution forsummary publication oftheordinance.  

Actionontheordinance requires asimple majority voteandactiononthesummary
publication requires asupermajority vote (4/5).  

NextStepsandTimeline:  Iftheordinance isadopted, staffwouldpublish the
ordinance.  Staffwouldalsobegin tracking theapproval dates forpermits forurban farm
animals andinclude requirements torenew thelicenses ineachapproval.  



MarieDarling

From: Sandie Thone
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 202110:49AM
To: Debbie Siakel; Jennifer Labadie; Nathaniel Gorham; Patrick Johnson; PaulaCallies
Cc: Brenda Pricco; GregLerud; MarieDarling; EmmaNotermann
Subject: FW: ORDINANCE 582

CityCouncil:  

Ireceived theemailbelowonFridayandamforwarding itforyourreviewasrequested bythesender; MichelleRock.   
Shehasalsorequested thatitbeincluded inthecouncilpacketregarding proposed Ordinance 582: UrbanFarmAnimal
Amendments.  

Thankyou,  
Sandie

SandieThoneMHRM, MCMC
CityClerk/HumanResources Director
CityofShorewood
5755Country ClubRoad
Shorewood, MN55331
952.960.7911
sthone@ci.shorewood.mn.us

Confidentiality Notice:  Emailcorrespondence, includingattachments, maybepublicdatasubjecttotheMinnesota Data
Practicesactand/ormaybedisclosed tothirdparties.  Thiselectronic transmission, includinganyfilesattached thereto,  
maycontainconfidential information thatislegallyprivileged, confidential, andexemptfromdisclosure.  The
information isintendedonlyfortheuseoftheindividualorentitynamedabove.  Ifthereaderofthismessage isnotthe
intendedrecipientoranyemployeeoragentresponsible fordelivering themessagetotheintendedrecipient, youare
herebynotifiedthatanydisclosure, dissemination, copying, distribution, orthetakingofanyactioninrelianceonthe
contentsofthisconfidential information isstrictlyprohibited.    

OriginalMessage-----  
From: MichelleRock <mlrock316@gmail.com>   
Sent: Friday, September 17, 202112:46PM
To: SandieThone <SThone@ci.shorewood.mn.us>  
Subject: ORDINANCE 582

Hello
Theurbananimalordinance haschangedanumberofthings, nolongerrequires neighborbuyin, noneedforanimal
ownertoprovidescreening, etc.  
MyhusbandandIhaverepeatedly askedforMOREstringent rulesaroundthisordinance. Andnowwearegoinginthe
oppositedirection. Wenowhavetwodifferentchickencoopsontwosidesofourlots, andabouttohaveathird
neighbor installanother. AndthereisNOTHING WECANSAYABOUTIT?!?!  
Seemsridiculous.   
Theneighborbehindushasplacedachickencoopabout40feetfromourdeck. Thishasallbeencommunicated tothe
city, theMayor, withpictures, etc. weweretoldthatthestructurewillbeexamined andapproved/disapproved. Tomy
knowledge, thishasn’toccurred. Iwouldargueitisclosertoourhousethantotheownershome. Thisneedstobe

1



lookedat. Nottomention thatwearetheoneneighbor thatdeclined theirrequesttoinstallthecoop, anditlandsjust
offofOURlotline??  
TellmewhatstepsIneedtotakeinordertogetheard.   

Thankyou

MichelleRock

2

































RESOLUTION21-109

CITYOFSHREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGTHEPUBLICATIONOF
ORDINANCE582REGARDINGCITYCODEORDINANCEAMENDMENTSRELATED

TOURBANFARMANIMALS

WHEREAS, atadulycalled meeting onSeptember 27, 2021, theCityCouncil ofthe
CityofShorewood adopted Ordinance No. 582entitled “ANORDINANCE APROVING
ANAMENDMENT TOSHOREWOOD CITYCODE CHAPTER 705 (FARM AND
OTHER ANIMALS)”; and

WHEREAS, TheCityCouncil adopted alengthy ordinance amending CityCode Chapter
705.09 toamend regulations related tourban farmanimals (chickens andother fowl,  
rabbits andbees); and

WHEREAS, Thepurpose ofthissummary istoinform thepublicoftheintentandeffect
oftheordinance buttopublish onlyasummary oftheordinance withthefullordinance
beingonfileintheofficeoftheCityClerkduring regular office hoursandavailable onthe
city’swebsite;   

NOW THEREFORE, ITISHEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF
SHOREWOOD:  

1. TheCityCouncil finds thattheabove titleandsummary ofOrdinance No. 582
clearly informs thepublicoftheintentandeffectoftheOrdinance.  

2. TheCityClerk isdirected topublish Ordinance No. 582bytitleandsummary,  
pursuant toMinnesota Statutes, Section 412.191, Subdivision 4.  Such
summary istobesubstantially thesameastheattached form.  

3. AfullcopyoftheOrdinance isavailable atShorewood CityHallandonthecity’swebsite.  

ADOPTED bytheShorewood CityCouncil onthis27thdayofSeptember, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



7C
MEETING TYPE
Regular MeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Variance toside and rear yard setbacks

Location: 27460MapleRidgeLane
Applicant: Wayne Hartmann

Meeting Date:   September 27, 2021
Prepared by:    EmmaNotermann, Planning Technician

Review Deadline: November 26, 2021

Attachments:    Planning Memorandum fromtheSeptember 7, 2021Meeting
Applicants Narrative andPlan
Correspondence Received
Engineer Memo datedSeptember 22, 2021
Resolution

Background:  Seeattached planning memorandum fordetailed background onthisrequest.    

AttheSeptember 7, 2021, thePlanning Commission votedunanimously torecommend
approval ofthevariance forthe16-foot x12-footshedwithanadditional 16x10-footcarport
ona24-footby24-footconcrete padtobelocated approximately 4feetfromthesideproperty
linewhere10feetisrequired and16feetfromtherearproperty linewhere50feetisrequired.   

They included tofollowing conditions intherecommendation:   
1. Theapplicant berequired toacquire allnecessary permits
2. Theapplicant execute andrecordanencroachment agreement
3. Staff review thedrainage situation priortotherequest beingheardattheCityCouncil

meeting.  

Theapplicant waspresent atthemeeting andtwopeople requested tospeak.  Several letters
weresubmitted andareattached tothestaffreport.  Thespeakers alsosubmitted photos
attached).   

Drainage

ThePlanning Commission’sdiscussion centered around concerns aboutdrainage and
stormwater runoff. Theywanted toensure thatthelocationoftheaccessory structure wasnot
diverting morewater totheneighboring properties thantheprevious did.     

TheCityEngineers havereviewed thematerials thatweresubmitted andhave foundthe
changes totheshedwouldhaveminimal impact tothedrainage situation.  Theengineers
recommend thatstormwaterbedirected tothewest (toward thelake) fromtheshedand
driveway.  Theapplicant willneedtoprovidemoredetailontheplanstheysubmitwiththe
building permit.  Theengineer’smemoisattached.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    



Staffalsoincluded acondition thattheapplicant update theplanstheyhavesubmitted for
permit toreflect therevisions totheproject sinceitwasoriginally submitted (iethedrainand
pervious pavers shownontheplansarenolonger included) andtoprovide thenecessary
detailonthedriveway andsheddesign.    

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theapplication feesareadequate tocover thecostof
processing therequest.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
approvaloftherequest foravariance foranaccessory structure tobelocated approximately 4
feetfromthesideproperty linewhere10feetisrequired and16feetfromtherearproperty
linewhere50feetisrequired, subject totheconditions intheattached resolution.   

Proposed motion:  Movetoadopt theattached resolution approving avariance fora16x12- 
footshedwithanadditional 16x10-footcarportona24-footby24-footconcrete padtobe
located approximately 4feetfromthesideproperty linewhere10feetisrequired and16feet
fromtherearproperty linewhere50feetisrequired, subject totheconditions intheattached
resolution.  

Actiononthisrequest would requireasimplemajority.  



CITYOF

SHOREWOOD
5755COUNTRYCLUBROAD, SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA 55331-8927 · 952.960.7900

www.ci.shorewood.mn.us · cityhall@ci.shorewood.mn.us

MEMORANDUM

TO:   Planning Commission, Mayor andCityCouncil

FROM:   Emma Notermann, Planning Technician

MEETING DATE: September 7, 2021

REQUEST: Variance tosideandrear
yardsetbacks

APPLICANT:  Wayne Hartmann

LOCATION: 27460 Maple Ridge Lane

REVIEW DEADLINE: November 26, 2021

LANDUSECLASSIFICATION:  LowDensity Residential

ZONING:  R-1A/S

FILENUMBER:  21.22

REQUEST:  

Theapplicant requests avariance tothe
setback fromthesideandrearproperty lines
foranaccessory structure that includes a16x
12-footshedwithanadditional 16x10-foot
carport ona24-footby24-footconcrete pad.  
Theaccessory structure isalready constructed andislocated approximately 4feetfromthesideproperty
linewhere 10feet isrequired and16feetfromtherearproperty linewhere 50feet isrequired. The
variance application wassubmitted afterCitystaffwasmadeaware thattheshedunder construction
without permits.  

Noticeofthisapplication andthepublic meeting wasmailed toallproperty owners within500feetofthe
property atleast10dayspriortothemeeting.   

Staffhasreceived several public comments thatareattached tothememo.   



Page2

BACKGROUND

Context: Theexisting homewasconstructed in1974. Thelotwascreated in1959aspartoftheVirginia
Highlands subdivision. Theproperty iszoned R-1AandisintheShoreland District ofLakeVirginia.   

Mostoftheadjacent properties arealldeveloped withsingle-family homes andzoned R-1Aandareinthe
Shoreland District.  

Applicable CodeSections:  
Section 1201.26subd. 5. a. ofthezoning regulations requires asidesetback of30feet totalandaminimum
of10feet.  

Section 1201.10subd. 5. d. (2) ofthezoning regulations requires arearyardsetback ofnotlessthan50
feet.  

Section 1201.03subd. 2. d. ofthezoning regulations require thataccessory buildings andstructures shall
beconstructed within thebuildable areaofthelotsasdefined in § 1201.02ofthischapter except as
provided insubdivision 3cofthissection.  

Section 1201.03subd. 1. f.  ofthezoning regulations states thatalawful nonconforming useofastructure
orparceloflandmaybechanged tolessen thenonconformity ofuse. Onceanonconforming structure or
parceloflandhasbeenchanged, itshallnotthereafter besoaltered toincrease thenonconformity.    

ANALYSIS

Theaccessory structure inquestion requires avariance because theprevious accessory structure was
notlegally non-conforming, asitwasconstructed acrossaproperty lineandwasnotissuedabuilding
permit. Iftheprevious accessory structure hadbeen legally non-conforming, staffwould havebeenable
toadministratively approve thenewaccessory structure ofsimilar orsmaller sizeunder Section 1201.03
subd. 1. f.  ofthezoning regulations.  

Theapplicant’snarrative isattached andindicates thattheaccessory structure hasbeenreconstructed
toaddresses acoupleofissues thattheoldaccessory structure presented. Thenewaccessory structure
padlocation is4feetfromthesideyard line, although thisdoesn’tmeetthe10-footsetback, thenew
location resolves theissueoftheprevious shedencroaching overthelotlineontheneighbor’sproperty
andreduces theamount oftheencroachment intothedrainage andutilityeasement. Theapplicant also
states thatthenewimprovements totheproperty willinclude theinstallation ofadrain/drywell tohelp
withdrainage issues inthenortheast corneroftheproperty.   These improvements would occur inthe
easement andmustalsobereviewed bytheCityEngineer prior toinstallation. Theapplicant did
subsequently state that theywouldnotbemoving forward withthedrain installation.   

Theapplicant’sproperty issituated alongLakeVirginia inawaythat imposes botha75-footsetback to
theOrdinary HighWater Level (OHWL) ofLakeVirginia anda50-footrearyardsetback.   

Theaccessory structure hasbeenconstructed inside thedrainage andutility easement that runsalong
theeastandnorthproperty line. Because construction indrainage andutilityeasements isnot
permitted, theCitywillrequire anencroachment agreement withtheproperty owner. Thisagreement



Page3

would protect theCityagainst costorliability forthestructure anddriveway shouldanyworkneedtobe
completed intheeasement.    

Variance Criteria:  

Section 1201.05subd.3.a. ofthezoning regulations sets forthcriteria fortheconsideration ofvariance
requests. These criteriaareopentointerpretation. Staff reviewed therequest according tothese
criteria asfollows:  

1. Intentofcomprehensive planandzoning ordinance: Theproperty owner would continue tousethe
property forresidential purposes.  Theypropose nousesonthesitethatwould beinconsistent
witheither theintent oftheresidential landuseclassification orthedistrict’sallowed uses.    

2. Practical difficulties: Practical difficulties include three factors, all threeofwhichmustbemet.   
Staff finds thatthepractical difficulties fortheproperty arerelated tothelotconfiguration and
setbacks forbothsideyards, arearyardandtheOHWLofLake Virginia.  

a. Reasonable: Theapplicant hasproposed areasonable residential useontheproperty.    

b. Unique Situation vs. Self-Created:  Thesituation isunique because theunique shapeofthe
property means thatthebuildable areaofthelotissubject totwosideyardsetbacks, arear
yardsetback andasetback totheOHWLofLake Virginia.    

c. Essential Character:  Theproposed addition wouldnotbeoutofcharacter forthe
neighborhood. Thenewshednolongerencroaches overthelotlinebutisinthesame
general location astheprevious shedwas. Thelocation isshielded byheavy treecover.   

3. Economic Considerations: Theapplicant hasnotproposed thevariance solely basedoneconomic
considerations, buttoenhance thefunctionality andusageoftheshedspace andtomove the
shedbackover theapplicant’sproperty line.   

4. Impact onArea: Theproperty owner isnotproposing anything thatwould impair anadequate
supplyoflightandairtoanadjacent property, increase theriskoffire, orincrease theimpacton
adjacent streets. Theshed islocated towards therearofthelotwhere threeproperties intersect.  
Bothneighboring houses areapproximately 100feetawaywithheavy treecover inthearea.   

5. Impact toPublic Welfare, Other LandsorImprovements: Staff findsthat theshedwouldnotbe
detrimental tothepublic welfare asanaccessory structure isatypical residential useinthearea
andissubject totheapproval oftheencroachment agreement toprotect thepublicutility
easement. Theaccessory structure isvisible fromthestreet, butisconstructed inamanner to
match thehouse anddoesnotstand out.     

6. Minimum toAlleviate Practical Difficulty:  Staff findsthevariance request istheminimum
necessary toalleviate thepractical difficulties ontheproperty.  



Page4

FINDINGS/RECOMMENDATION

Staff findsthevariance proposal meets thecriteria above andrecommends approval ofthevariance
whileacknowledging thatthevariance criteria areopentointerpretation. Consequently, thePlanning
Commission could reasonably findotherwise.  

Should thePlanning Commission recommend approval ofthevariance, staff recommends that the
applicant berequired toacquire allnecessary permits andenter intoanencroachment agreement.  

ATTACHMENTS
Location map
Applicants’ narrative andplans
Previous survey andupdated survey withapproximate location
Photographs ofaccessory structure
Correspondence Received



Page5

27460MapleRidgeLaneLocationMap























































RESOLUTION21-110
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGAVARIANCEFORSIDEANDREARYARD
SETBACKSFORANACCESSORYSTRUCTUREATPROPERTYLOCATEDAT

27460MAPLERIDGELANE

WHEREAS, Wayne Hartmann, (the “Applicant”) proposes avariance tothesideandrearyard
setbacks foradetached accessory structure onproperty legallydescribed as:   

Lot7, Block3, Virginia Highlands Addition, Hennepin County, Minnesota.  

WHEREAS, theApplicant hasapplied foravariance toallowadetached accessory structure to
4feetfromthesideproperty linewhere10feetisrequired and16feetfromtherearproperty
linewhere50feetisrequired; and

WHEREAS, theApplicant’srequestwasreviewed bytheplanning staff, whose recommendation
isincluded inamemorandum fortheSeptember 7, 2021Planning Commission meeting, acopy
ofwhich isonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, thePlanning Commission heldapublicmeetingonSeptember 7, 2021toreview
theapplication, theminutes ofthemeetings areonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theapplication atitsregular meeting on
September 27, 2021, atwhich timetheplanning staffmemorandum andthePlanning
Commission’srecommendations were reviewed andcomments wereheardbytheCityCouncil
fromtheApplicant, staffandpublic.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED THATTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDSASFOLLOWS:  

FINDINGSOFFACT

1. Thesubject property islocated intheR-1A/Szoning district, whichrequires alldetached
accessory structures tobe10feetfromthesideyardand50feetfromtherearyard.  

2. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatthepurpose ofavariance isto
allowaprocess todeviate fromthestrictprovision ofthezoning regulations whenthereare
practical difficulties, andtheaction istheminimum toalleviate thepractical difficulties.  

3. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatinmaking theabove
determination, theCitymayconsider thecircumstances unique totheproperty andnotcreated
bythelandowner.  

4. TheApplicant’sproposal isidentified ontheapplication materials andplanssubmitted
onJuly29andAugust16, 2021.  



CONCLUSIONS

A. Basedupontheforegoing, andtherecords referenced herein, theCityCouncil hereby
approves theApplicant'srequest foranaccessory structure tobe4feetfromthesideproperty
lineand16feetfromtherearproperty line, basedontheplansandmaterials submitted July29
andAugust16, 2021, subject totheconditions listedbelow.   

B. TheCityCouncil specifically findsthattheApplicant’srequest forthevariance is
consistent withthevariance criteria listedinthezoning ordinance asitspecifically demonstrates
practical difficulties basedonlotconfiguration andwouldbetheminimum request toalleviate
thepractical difficulties.  Additionally, thattheimprovements proposed wouldnot inappropriately
impact thearea, publicwelfareorother lands/improvements inthearea.  

C. TheApplicant’srequest isapproved subject tothefollowing conditions:   

1) TheApplicant shallacquire allnecessary permits forconstruction.  
2) TheApplicant enter intoanencroachment agreement withtheCityduetothe .  
3) Priortotheissuance ofpermits, theApplicant submitplansthataddress thedrainage

ontheparcelwiththerecommendations oftheCityEngineer inthememodated
September 22, 2021including:  
i. Applicant shalldirectanywater fromtheeastsideoftheshedanddriveway to

thewest, sothatitdoesnotpasstotheeastoftheshedanddirectly north.   
ii. TheApplicant shallsubmit updated plansfortheirproject toreflect theirproject

including existingandproposed impervious surface coverage.    

D.  Thevariance shallexpireoneyearafterapproval unless theapplicant hascompleted
theprojectoranextension hasbeenrequested inaccordance withSection 1201.05Subd. 3of
CityCode.  

E. TheCityClerk isherebyauthorized anddirected toprovideacertified copyofthis
resolution forfilingwiththeHennepin County Recorder orRegistrar ofTitles.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
ththis27 dayofSeptember, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



7D
MEETING TYPE
Regular MeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Conditional Use Permit (CUP) foraFence

Location: 5660Minnetonka Drive
Applicant: AlecWalsh

Meeting Date:   September 27, 2021
Prepared by:    EmmaNotermann, Planning Technician

Review Deadline: December 16, 2021

Attachments:    Applicant’sNarrative
Planning Memorandum fromtheSeptember 7, 2021Meeting
Resolution

Background:  Seeattached planning memorandum fordetailed background onthisrequest.   
AttheSeptember 7, 2021, thePlanning Commission heldapublichearing andvoted
unanimously torecommend approval oftheConditional UsePermit (CUP) forasix-foot-tall
fence inthefrontyardabutting CountyRoad19at5660Minnetonka Drive.   

ThePlanning Commission foundthattheapplicant hassatisfied allofconditions above inhis
plansforthefenceandlandscaping, which include thefollowing:  

1. Thefenceshallbelocated nocloser thaneight feettotheproperty line;  
2. Alandscape planfortheabove-referenced eight-footsetback areamustbesubmitted

incompliance with § 1201.03subd. 2.g. ofthischapter;  
3. Thefenceshallnotobstruct traffic visibility.  
4. General CUPStandards

Theapplicant waspresentatthemeeting andoneresident submitted aletter insupport ofthe
request (attached).  

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theapplication feesareadequate tocover thecostof
processing therequest.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
approvaloftherequest foraCUPtoconstruct asix-foottallfence inthefrontyardabutting
County Road19at5660Minnetonka Drivesubject totheconditions intheattached resolution.   

Proposed motion:  Movetoadopt theattached resolution approving aCUPtoconstruct a
six-foottallfence inthefrontyardabutting County Road19at5660Minnetonka Drivesubject
totheconditions intheattached resolution.  

Actiononthisrequest would requireasimplemajority.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    

































RESOLUTION21-111

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGA
CONDITIONALUSEPERMITFORAFENCEFOR

THEPROPERTYLOCATEDAT5660MINNETONKADRIVE

WHEREAS, AlecWalsh (the “Applicant”) hasapplied foraconditional usepermit fora
fenceathisresidence addressed as5660Minnetonka Drive, ontheproperty legally
described as:  

Lot1, Block2, MINNETONKA HILLS FIRST ADDITION Hennepin County,  
Minnesota

WHEREAS, theShorewood CityCodeallows fences inyardsabutting anintermediate
arterial orminorarterial street, asdesignated intheShorewood Comprehensive Plan, to
beconstructed toaheightofsixfeet inafrontorsideyardabutting thearterial street, by
conditional usepermit; and

WHEREAS, theApplicant hasapplied foraconditional usepermit fortheconstruction
ofasix-foothighfence inthefrontyardoftheproperty thatabutsCounty Road19,  
which isdesignated asanarterial street intheShorewood Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, thePlanning Commission considered therequest foraconditional use
permit foraspecial purpose fenceandheldapublichearing atitsregular meeting on
September 7, 2021, atwhichtimetheplanning staffmemorandum wasreviewed and
comments wereheardbytheApplicant andthepublic; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered therequest foraconditional usepermit fora
fenceatitsregular meeting onSeptember 27, 2021, atwhich timethePlanning
Commission’srecommendations werereviewed andcomments wereheardbythe
Applicant, staff, andthepublic.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDS ASFOLLOWS:  

FINDINGSOFFACT

1. Thesubject property islocated inanR-2A, Single andTwoFamily Residential
zoning district.   

2. Thefrontyardoftheproperty abutsCounty Road19, which isdesignated asan
arterial street intheShorewood Comprehensive Plan.  

3. Theproposed fenceshallbelocated nocloser thaneightfeettotheproperty line
thatrunsparallel toCounty Road19.   

4. Alandscape planfortheabove-referenced eight-footsetback areamustbe
submitted andwasfound tobeincompliance with § 1201.03subd. 2.g. ofCity
Code.   

5. Theproposed fenceandlandscape planwerefoundtonotobstruct trafficvisibility
atthecornerofCounty Road19andMinnetonka Drive.   



6. TheApplicant’sproposal isidentified onplansdatedJuly26, 2021andAugust 18,  
2021.  

CONCLUSIONS

1. TheApplicant’srequest forafencenotallerthansix-foottobeinstalled asshown
ontheplans submitted onJuly26, 2021andAugust 18, 2021ishereby approved
basedonthefinding thattherequest hassatisfied thecriteria forgranting a
conditional usepermit forafenceunder theShorewood CityCode, subject tothe
following condition:  
a. Prior toconstruction ofthefence, theApplicant must request andreceive a

zoning permit.    
2. Theconditional usepermit shallexpire oneyearafterapproval unless the

applicants havecompleted thefence.  
3. TheCityClerk ishereby authorized anddirected toprovide acertified copyof

thisresolution forfilingwiththeHennepin County Recorder orRegistrar of
Titles.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
ththis27 dayofSeptember, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk

2



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

9ATitle/Subject:  PublicWorksAFSCMEContractTentativeSettlement

Meeting Date:  September 27, 2021 MEETING
Prepared By:  GregLerud TYPE

REGULAR
Attachments: Tentative red-lined contract andResolution 21-112

Background:  Therewasasingle negotiation session withtheunion bargaining
committee forathree-yearcontract covering 2022thru2024.  Theunionunanimously
approved theproposed contract.  

Therewereveryfewchanges fromthecurrent contract.  Below isanexplanation ofthe
red-linesandstrikeouts:  

Article8:  Correcting amisnumbering ofsubdivisions.  
Article9, Section5:  Nolanguage change toparagraph B.  
Article20, Section 3a:  Thisisareopener foreachyearofthecontract.  Thecity’s
contribution listedhereisidentical totheamount contributed toward allemployee’s
premiums, andisanamount reflected intheproposed 2022budget.  
Article22:  Thefederal government hasdesignated Juneteenth asafederal holiday.   
Thecitytypically follows theholidays recognized bytheStateofMN.  TheStatehasnot
officially recognized theJuneteenth holiday, butifitdoes, itwillbeautomatically
recognized inthisagreement.  
Section 24, Section 2: Changed language toaccurately reflect thecurrent standard.  
Appendix A:  reflects athreepercent increase ineachyearofthecontract.  
MOUUniforms:  Thiswaseliminated during negotiations.  Thecity’sprevious vendor
wasunreliable, andintheprocess ofchanging toourpresent vendor, weentered into
anMOUwiththeunion todetail thecity’sresponsibility through thechangeout toanew
vendor.  Thenewvendor isinplace, andwehavemuchimproved service.  

RecommendedAction:  Thecouncil canapprove thecontract asdirected, ordirect
staff tonegotiate anyofthecontract items.  Staff recommends approval ofthecontract
aspresented.  

NextStepsandTimeline:  Theunionhasapproved thecontract, anduponcouncil
approval, thecontract willgointoeffectonJanuary 1, 2022.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



















































CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21 – 112

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGACONTRACTWITHAFSCME, COUNCIL5, LOCAL
225, SHOREWOODPUBLICWORKSEMPLOYEES

WHEREAS, thecityrecently completed negotiations withthepublic worksunion
representatives foratentative three-yearcontract; and,  

WHEREAS, those negotiations resulted inthecontract included withthisResolution;  
and,   

WHEREAS, themembers oftheunionhavevoted toapprove thecontract,   

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDbytheShorewood CityCouncil, thatthe
council hereby approves thecontract aspresented andincluded withthisResolution.   

thAdopted this27 dayofSeptember, 2021.   

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk















CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ORDINANCE583
ANORDINANCETITLED

UTILITYSERVICECHARGES”   

THECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA, ORDAINSAS
FOLLOWS:  
Section 1.  Section 1301.02oftheShorewood CodeofOrdinances ishereby amended
asfollows:   

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
UTILITYSERVICECHARGES

Section 1. Change theWater, Sanitary Sewer andStormwater Management Utility
Ratesasfollows:  
Water
CATEGORIES CURRENT RATES PROPOSED RATES
First5,000gallons $ 22.20 $ 24.42
Per/1,000galfrom5,001to $  3.75 $   4.13
50,000
Per/1,000galabove50,000 $  5.39 $   5.93
Water Service – lowincome $ 19.05 $ 20.96

SanitarySewer
CATEGORY CURRENT RATES PROPOSED RATES
Residential $ 94.57/qtr.  $63.05/qtr. low $ 103.08/qtr.  $68.72/qtr. low

income income
Commercial $ 10.69base, $94.57/qtr. feefor1-$ 11.65base, $103.08/qtr. fee

28,500gallons, $2.46/1,000 for1-28,500gallons,  
gallons inexcess of28,500 $ 2.68/1,000gallons inexcess
gallons perqtr. of28,500gallons perqtr.  

StormwaterManagement
Current BasicSystem Rate:  $31.97 $ 22.39/qtr: lotslessthan10,000sq. ft

31.97/qtr: lots10,000 – 50,000sq. ft.  
41.61/qtr: lots50,000plussq. ft.  

Proposed BasicSystem Rate:  $34.53 $ 24.18/qtr: lotslessthan10,000sq. ft.  
34.53/qtr: lots10,000 – 50,000sq. ft.  
44.94/qtr: lots50,000plussq. ft.  

Section 2. Thisordinance isineffect withtheJanuary 2022billinganduponpublication.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILoftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota this27th day
ofSeptember, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk






